

Unpublished Writings of Helen Schucman  
Volume 13

I.Xu . . . 421-821

Workbook  
Notebook - 1a,b; 2a,b





Workbook 1a



A throat journal, each a - text, ) nec.  
 as a background - make - exerc. meaningful //

Ypt 0 - exerc. -> make - good poss. //

An untrained mind can accept. nothing //

0 - purpose P -> exerc. -> train - mind 'this  
 along - <sup>their</sup> -> course sets forth //

- exerc. 7 very simple // they do a  
 req. more -> a few minutes, // (does not  
 - matter where & do them // they req. no  
 preparation // they are numbered, running )

1 to 365 // The training period is one  
 year // Do not undertake more than one  
<sup>exerc.</sup> lesson a day //

- purpose of - workbook ) 'train -  
 mind 'a different perception of everything  
 n - world // - first see - workbook ) div.

d. 2 sections - first dealing with the  
 understanding P what & see now, & 2<sup>nd</sup> -

- rotation P right // It is recommended

<sup>exerc.</sup> 1) lesson be repeated sev. times  
 2) day, preferably in a different place

3) time, & if possible in any sit. n

1 & spend any long period of time //

The purpose ) 'train - mind 'generate

- lessons, so -> -> underst. -



2. ~~Exercise~~ as applic. = sit. - a' - 1 - 1

Unless spec. <sup>ind.</sup> - contrary, - exer.<sup>s</sup>

should be practiced - eyes open, & since

- aim > learn how 'see' // - only rule

- should be followed throughout > 'practice - exer.<sup>s</sup> - great specificity //

Each one applic. every day, & 1 -

~~as~~ just yourself, & 'everything < see

& it / Each day's exercises are

planned around one central idea, the

exercise consisting of applying that

idea to as many specifics as poss. //

Be sure - < do & decide -

> as some things < see ' 1 - idea

for - day > inapplicable // - aim p.

exercises - always be to increase

- applic. p. idea ' everything // - > > >

req. effort // Only be sure - < make

no exceptions & applying - idea //

Some p. ideas - may find

diffic. bel. & others - seem quite

startling // < does a matter // < > merely

asked ' ~~is~~ <sup>apply</sup> by applying - what

< see // < > e asked ' judge them, or

even ' bel. - // < > merely asked ' use them //



O only → use → give meaning! →  
 slow → → true // Remember only this;  
 I need to believe - , I need to accept them,  
 + I need to ~~even~~ welcome them // Some I  
 I may actively resist / None I → →  
 matter, nor decrease → efficacy // But  
 allow yourself make no exceptions in  
 applying - ideas - exercises contain //  
 whatever I react to! Ideas may be, use  
 them // Nothing more → → required.

1. "Nothing I see → → room (or →  
 street, from → window, → → place) means  
 anything."

Now look slowly around you, & practice  
 applying → idea very specifically to whatever  
 I see:

"This table does not mean anything"

"This chair does not mean anything."

"This hand does not mean anything."

"This foot does not mean anything."

"This pen does not mean anything."

Then look farther away from ~~your~~ →  
 immediate area, & apply - idea 'e  
 wider range:



- ~~"That door does not mean anything."~~
- ~~"That body does not mean anything."~~
- ~~"That lamp does & mean anything."~~
- ~~"That sign does & " " " "~~
- ~~"That shadow does & " " " "~~

Notice that - statements are arranged  
 in order, & make no allowance for  
 differences in kinds of things' 1 - 7 applied  
 that - purpose - exercise // The  
 statement 'merely applied' anything  
 (see // As practice applying - idea  
 for - day, use it totally indiscrimin // Do  
 not attempt 'apply it to everything, for  
 - exc<sup>s</sup> should & become ritualistic  
 Only be sure that nothing (see is  
 specifically excluded // One thing I like  
 another as far as the applic. P. idea  
 is concerned //



2. "I give everything I see a → room (→ street, → window, → place) all - meaning that it has for me."

- exer. ← → idea 7 - same as those  
 ← - first one // Begin ← things → 7 near you, + apply - idea 'whatever ← glance rests on. Then increase - range outward/turn ← head, so that ← include whatever → 'either side // If possible, turn around + apply - idea 'what was behind ← //

Remain - indiscrim. - poss. n selecting subjects for its applie, do a concentrate on anything n partic. + do a attempt' include everything n → area 9 ← → introd. strain // <sup>P</sup> Merely glance easily + fairly quickly around ←, trying 'avoid selection by size, brightness, color, material, or relat. import. ' ← // ~~See~~ Take - subjects simply as ← see them // <sup>or</sup> Try 'apply -

exercise ← equal ease ' a body <sup>or</sup> a button, a fly <sup>or</sup> a ~~flower~~ <sup>fire floor</sup> // an apple or an apple // - sole criterion for applying - idea <sup>to anything</sup> is merely that ← eyes ← lighted on it // Make no attempt' include anything particular, but be sure that nothing ) specif. excluded //



3 I do understand anything I see in this room (→ street, → window, → place).

Apply → idea in same way as previous ones, without making distinctions P  
 T. kind // Whatever I see rec. a proper subject for applying idea // Be sure that I do not question suitability P anything for application P idea // = T  
 = exer's judgment // Anything is suitable bec I saw it // Some P-Things I see may have emotionally-charged meaning // Try to lay such feelings aside, & merely use → things exactly as I would anything else // P - point P exercises I help I clear I mind of all past associations, 'see at things as they appear' I now, + 'Realize how little I know about them // It is essential - I keep a perfectly open mind, unhampered by judgment, & selecting out the things I - idea for - day I be applied // For → purpose: thing I ↓ to, \* equally suitable & equally useful //



P. W - 6

"Thoughts do  $\neq$  mean anything //  
- 7 "these things I see  $\rightarrow$  room  $\rightarrow$   $\rightarrow$   $\rightarrow$   $\rightarrow$   $\rightarrow$  window,  $\rightarrow$  place)"

Unbias - preceding ones,  $\rightarrow$   
exerc. to beg.  $\leftarrow$  <sup>idea</sup> thoughts for day //  $\rightarrow$   
 $\rightarrow$  practice periods, beg.  $\leftarrow$  noting <sup>thoughts</sup>  $\rightarrow$   
7 crossing (mind) for about a minute //  
+ apply - change idea // ~~How~~ If,  
~~how~~,  $\leftarrow$  7 already aware P  $\rightarrow$  whether  
thoughts, use them as subjects for - idea //  
Do not, however, select only the thoughts  $\leftarrow$   
there are "bad" //  $\leftarrow$  find, ~~it~~ <sup>if</sup> train yourself  
look  $\leftarrow$  thoughts,  $\leftarrow$  repres. such a mixture  
that in a sense more P - can be called "good"  
or "bad" //  $\rightarrow$  why they do  $\neq$  mean  
anything //

$\rightarrow$  selecting subj's for - apply P today's  
idea, - usual specif. req // Do  $\neq$  be afraid  
use "good" thoughts  $\leftarrow$  well as "bad" // None P  
them are  $\leftarrow$  real thoughts, 1 7 being covered  
up by - them // - "good" ones P 1 C 7 aware 7  
C shadows P what lies beyond,  $\rightarrow$  shadows  
make sight diffc // - "bad" ones are  
blocks 'sight,  $\rightarrow$  make seeing imposs //  $\leftarrow$  do



a want either //

>> a major exc., r -> be repeated

> time 'time' & somewhat diff. form // a/c

here > 'train' - first steps toward

- goal & sep. - meaning less - meaning full

O a first attempt - long-range purpose &

learning 'see' - meaningless as outside r\_x

& - meaningful within // O also beginning &

training & mind 'recognize what' - same &

what > diff.

& using & thoughts for applic. p -

idea for today, identify & thought by

central figure or event it contains; for

ex:

"Thoughts about \_\_\_\_\_ does not mean  
anything // O J. things I see & > room  
(or wherever & are)."

& I also use the idea for a partic.  
thought & recog. as learned // > practice

however, > useful, & > a substit. for  
more random procedures to be followed // Do

a, however, examine & mind for more - a  
minute or so // & > too inexperienced as yet

'avoid a tend.' bec. positively preoccup. //

Further, since - exercises - first p &



kind, I may find - suspension P judgment &  
 connect. ← thoughts partia clinic // Do not  
 repeat → error's more → <sup>3 or 4</sup> ~~2-3~~ times  
 during day // → refer them later //

5. "I'm now upset P- reason I."

6. I'm upset bec I see something —  
 ) a 7

7. I see only - past



5. "I am most upset for - reason  
I think."

> <sup>idea</sup> thought, & preceding one, can be used with a person, set, or event & think & causing & pain // Apply it specific 'whatever' (bel.) - "cause" & upset, using the descriptor p. feeling & whatever term seems accurate // - upset may seem to be fear, worry, depression, anxiety, anger, hatred, jealousy, or any number of / <sup>other</sup> forms, all p. & -> be perc. & diff. // -> a true However, & -> learn - form to matter, & form bec. a proper subject for & exer. for - day // Applying - same thought (w) p. -> 1st step & ultimate recog. they & all - same //

When using ~~the~~ <sup>thought for today</sup> today for a specific perc. cause & an upset & -> form, use both the name & form & I see - upset, & the "cause" & I describe it. For ex:

"I am <sup>not</sup> angry at \_\_\_\_\_ for - reason I -"

"I am a afraid of \_\_\_\_\_ " " "

But again, I should be substit. for  
 practice periods & I can just search mind  
 for "sources" of upset & believe &  
 forms of upset & think result // I's &  
 exer. more to proceed, even I may  
 find it hard to be indiscrim. & avoid  
 giving greater weight 'some' expts ->  
 // It might help proceed - exer.  
 - statement: "I am no small  
 upsets. They are all equally disturbing  
 my peace of mind" Then examine mind  
 for whatever is disturbing & regardless  
 of how much <sup>now better</sup> think of doing so  
 I may also find yourself less  
 willing to apply today's ideas 'some'  
 per. sources of upset & others // If  
 occurs, think first of this:

"I cannot keep this form of upset &  
 let - go // For - purpose of exer.  
 - I, I -> req. - all as - same."

- search mind for no more & a minute  
 & so, try to identify a no. of diff. forms of  
 upset - & disallow - regardless of ~~that~~  
 relat. import. I may give // & apply -  
 idea for today 'I' & then, using -



name - P both - source as < per. it, & -  
feeling as < exper. it. // 394 times  
during day - enough!!

6 "I am upset bec. I see something  
- ) e -> "

- exer. -> idea & 4. similar -

preceding ones // Again 0 nec. 'name both -  
form P - upset (angry, frightened, hurt,  
worried, + so on) & the per. source very  
specif for @ applic. P - idea // for ex:

2 "I am worried about \_\_\_\_\_ bec. I  
- see something -> ) e there."

1 "I am angry at \_\_\_\_\_ bec. I  
see something -> ) e there."

Today's idea > useful for  
applic. anything that seems to upset  
& can profitably be used throughout  
- day for that purpose // However, -  
3 or 4 practice periods should be  
preceded by a minute or so of mind  
searching; as before, & applic. P - idea  
@ upsetting thought & uncovered - search //  
Again, if < resist applying idea - some  
upsetting thoughts were - & , remind

yourself P - 2 cautions stated a few lines:  
 → 7 no small upsets: - 7 all equally  
 disturbing "my peace P mind."

"I & keep → form P upset & let  
 us go." For - part P - exer.; + I  
 I → reg. - all as - same"

W-11

1. "I see only - part."

= idea & partic. diff. 'bel. - first / 1st part

o - rationale for all P preceding ones //

It) - reason why nothing - see

means anything //

o - reason why → give everything & see

see all - meaning / that has for //

o - reason why → do a understand.

anything & see

o - reason why → thoughts do a

mean anything, but - things & see

o - reason why → 7 new upset for

reason & see

o - reason why → 7 upset bec & see

something - see //

Old ideas about time are very  
 hard' change, bec. everything & believe)



rooted in time, & depends on ~~not~~ having  
 - new ideas about it // yet - ) possibly  
 rely ~~need~~ new ideas about it // first  
 time idea ~~really~~ not so strange as it  
 sounds at first // ~~look~~ at a cup, for ex. //  
 Do ~~really~~ see - cup, or are ~~merely~~  
 reviewing ~~past~~ experiences - picking up  
 a cup, being thirsty, drinking from a  
 cup, feeling the rim of a cup against  
 lips, having breakfast, & so on? ~~Is~~  
 aesthetic reactions - cup, too, based on  
 past experiences? ~~How~~ else would ~~know~~  
 know whether <sup>or not</sup> kind of cup - break it -  
 drop it? What do ~~know~~ about ~~cup~~  
 except what ~~based~~ on - past? ~~would~~  
 I no idea what ~~cup~~ is except for -  
 past // Do ~~really~~ see it?

look about ~~cup~~ // ~~equally~~ true P  
 - whatever ~~look~~ at // Acknowledge - by  
~~applying~~ - ideas for today - in this crisis -  
 - whatever catches your eye. For ex:  
 "I see only - part - pencil."  
 "I see - shoe."  
 "I see - hands."  
 "I see - body." "I see - face."

W-T3

3. "My mind is preoccupied - past thoughts"

> idea of course - reason why  
 I see only - past // No-one sees  
 anything // I see only his thoughts,  
 projected outward // - mind is preoccupied.  
 I - past is - cause of total mis-  
 concept about time // I see  
 things // I mind cannot grasp  
 present, which is - only time is //  
 C. I understand time, & cannot, &  
 fact understand anything //

- only wholly true thought is con-  
 sidered about - past is - not present,  
 & is here // - about it at all //  
 think about illusions // Very few minds  
 realize what is actually entailed in  
 picturing - past, or a certain future //  
 - mind is actually blank when it does so,  
 bec. it is really thinking about anything //

4. - purpose of exerc. for today is begin  
 train mind to recognize when it is  
 really thinking at all // while  
 thoughtless "ideas" preoccupy mind //



thoughts blocked // Recognizing — mind has  
<sup>Really</sup> actually been merely blank, rather —  
 believing — a filled — real ideas, 1 —  
 first step — opening — way 'vision' //

— excu<sup>s</sup> for today should be  
 done — eyes closed // → see, & actually  
 cannot see anything, + a series 'recogn.

— no matter how vividly — may  
 picture a thought, — & seeing  
 anything // — little investment as

poss., each — mind for — usual minute  
 or so, merely noting the thoughts —  
 find there. Name each  $\frac{1}{2}$  by the

central figure or theme it contains, &  
 pass on — next. ~~For ex:~~ Introd. —

practice period by saying:

"I seem 'be thinking about ..."

& then name each P — thoughts

specifically, making no attempt 'control

of order or occur' // For ex:

"I seem 'be thinking about (Name  
 of person), <sup>about</sup> this thing (name of obj), &  
 situation — about (name of event),

about (name of emotion) + so on,

concluding, at the end P — mind

~~searching period with~~

~~"But my mind > preoccup. & part  
thoughts."~~

~~→ I be done 4 or 5 times during day,  
unless I find it imitates // If I  
find it trying, 3 or 4 times I  
suffic // I might find it helpful,  
however, I include I imitation, // (or,  
in fact, any emotion I - idea may  
include) in the mind searching itself //~~



My thoughts - unrelated - present / (change 'my') P I am aware  
I see nothing as it is now

v. 13

idea obs follows - preceding ones // But while C may ~~even~~ be able to accept it intellect, O ~~unhelpful~~ - C -> really mean anything? C as yet // However, underst. -> a nec. -> point // In fact, -> recogn. -> C do so underst. ) a pre-requisite for undoing false ideas // -> exer. & concerned -> practice, a -> underst. -> do -> need 'practice what C really understand. // It would indeed be circular 'am' at underst. + assume -> it already //

It is difficult for untrained mind to believe - what seems to be pictured before it ) a -> // -> idea can be quite disturbing, & may meet -> active resist. , T. no. P focus // yet -> does not preclude applying it // No more -> -> required for 5-9 -> a thick area // Each little step -> clear a little P darkness away, + underst. -> finally comes 'lighter' -> covers P mind - has been cleared, P - debris -> darkness if -> exer. , for 5-9 + practice -> periods & suffice, ~~should be done by~~ <sup>just looking about C, &</sup>

applying - idea for - day ' what I see,  
 remembering - need for its inclusion.  
 application, & - essential rule P excluding  
 nothing // It is emphasized again that  
 while complete inclusion should not be  
 attempted, specific exclusion must be  
 avoided // Be sure to be honest -  
 yourself & making - distinctions // I may  
 be tempted ' obscure it //



W-17  
10. "My thoughts do ~~a~~ mean anything"

> idea applies 'all-thoughts P' / < are aware, I bec. aware n - practice periods // - reason - idea > applicable 'all P.' // - 7  
e - 7 e < real thoughts // < made = distinct. before, + > again // < no basis for comparison as yet // when < do, < > I no doubt what < once believed is < thoughts do <sup>did</sup> mean anything //

> > ~~and~~ time < > used - kind P idea // - form > only - my slightly different // > time - idea is introd. < "my thoughts" instead P "thoughts" < no hint > made overtly < - things around < // - emphasis > now on - lack P reality P what < think // < think // < expect P correction process beg. < - idea - - thoughts P / < > aware > meaningless, outside rather < - within, < < strands > ~~part~~ rather < - present - status // Now < > emphasis, ~~presence~~ - presence P < thoughts means - < > < thinking // > > merely to way P repeating out earlier statement - < mind > really - a blank //   
'Recogn. > > 'Recogn. nothingness when < think <

see ~~it~~ // As each, a - prerequisite for mirror //  
 Close eyes for 5 exercises, & intro. -  
 by ~~say~~ repeating - ~~thought~~ idea for today  
 quite slowly 'yourself' // Then add:  
 " -> idea -> help 'release me'  
 all - I now believe."  
 - exercises consist, as before, of searching &  
 mind for all - thoughts & available ' &  
 without judgment selection & judgment //  
 Try 'avoid' classification // a fact, if  
 - find it helpful 'do so, & might even  
 disagree - are watching an oddly  
 asserted processor going by, which  
 has little, if any, personal meaning' //  
 As each one crosses mind, say, for ex:  
 " -> thought about - does not mean  
 that anything."  
 " -> thought about - does not mean  
 it takes me anything."  
 Today's idea is obs. serve for any thought  
 that distracts or is true // In addition, 5  
 practice periods are recommended, each involving  
 no more than a minute of mind  
 searching. It is recommended -> time  
 period be extended, & should be reduced'



half a minute / or even less / experience / discomfort //  
 Remember, however, 'repeat' - idea / <sup>slowly</sup> before applying  
 it specifically, & also 'add' " -> idea ->  
 help 'release me' -> all - "I now believe."

11 10. My meaningless thoughts & showing me  
a meaningless world //

12 11. I am upset bec. I see a meaningless  
world.

13 12. "A meaningless world requires faith."

14 13. God did & create a meaningless  
world.

15 14. My thoughts & wishes I I made "

16 15. ~~My thoughts & wishes I I made~~



W-19R

"My meaningless thoughts / showing me a meaningless world"

>> - first idea - had which I related 'a major phase P - connection process; - removal P - thinking P world //

It seems as if - world determines what I perceive // Today's idea introd.

<sup>(concept)</sup> idea - thoughts determine ~~what~~ <sup>perception</sup>

~~idea~~ - ~~world~~ ~~idea~~ // (> take a <sup>great deal</sup> of

practice 'bt. > idea // Be glad

indeed 'practice it n - initial form,

for n -> idea > release made sure //

- key 'forgiveness - b/c n it //

- practice periods for today's

idea 7 'be undertaken somewhat

diff -> - prev ones. Beg. & eyes

closed, & repeat - idea slowly //

open eyes & look about, near

had felt up or down, - circulate //

During - minute or so 'be spent n

practicing idea, merely repeat it

'yourself, being sure 'do so - without

haste & w. no sense - a urgency of spirit // 'do - excels <sup>for max. benefit</sup> ~~soft~~ ~~to~~

~~should  
 rapidly, since they should not hear  
 anything in partic. // - words, however,  
 should be used in an unhurried, even  
 leisurely fashion. // - introd. -> idea  
 should be practiced as casually as  
 possible // contain - foundat. for  
 peace, relax. & freedom. // want  
 that in trying "aloud" on  
 couch. - exc. close eyes & repeat  
 idea once more slowly, yourself.  
 II Three <sup>practice per. today</sup> ~~times today~~ -> prod. / critic. //  
 If -> little or no success, & an  
 indication I do more, as many as 5  
 may be undertaken // More -> )  
 = recommended //~~



W-20 / 12 "I am upset bec I see a  
meaningless world."

- report P → idea has a part  
— (cont. a concept for a map/  
percept. distortion // — This — what  
distances — ) a frightening world, a  
sad world, a violent world, I even  
— in same world // All P = attr. 7

give it by — // <sup>world</sup> meaningless in itself  
— exca. 7 done — eyes open //

look around C, → this quite slowly //  
Try 'face yourself so — — —

slow shifting of C glance → this  
'total involves a fairly constant  
time interval // Do not allow - time  
P-shift become markedly longer or  
shorter, & try instead 'keep a

measured, even tempo throughout //  
what = see does not matter //

'teach yourself → as — give whatever  
C glance rate or equal attent. &  
equal time // → a big step in learning  
epiphany / <sup>anything extended</sup> equal value

As C look about C, say 'yourself:  
~~using whatever time occur to you.~~

~~good world,~~  
 I think I see a fearful world, a  
 a dangerous world, a hostile world,  
~~a satisfying world,~~  
 a sad world, a wicked world, a  
 crazy world, & so on, using whatever  
 descriptive terms occur. // If  
 terms which seem positive rather than  
 neg. occur, included. // For ex, I  
 might think of "a good world," or "a  
 satisfying world." \* If such <sup>descriptive</sup> terms  
 occur, they should be ~~included~~ <sup>used</sup>  
 at - point) <sup>n - practice period</sup> occur. Be sure  
 do a alter - time intervals betw. -  
~~applying~~ apply. P - idea 'what I  
 pleasant & what I think is unpleasant.  
 TP what I mean by is & write. good not  
 bad //

why, +, should I upset? If  
 I could accept it as meaningless & let  
 truth be written upon it for I, it would  
 make I indescribably happy. But bec.  
 a meaningless I am impelled 'write upon  
 it what I would if it be // O - I  
 see it // O - I -> meaningless  
 truth // Beneath I words I written -  
 Word & God // - truth upsets I now, I



when ~~it~~ words ~~it~~ been erased, ~~r~~ → see - word  
p God //

3.94 times enough for practicing  
- idea for today // Not should  
practice - periods exceed a minute /  
may find even → too long // Terminate  
the exercise whenever r exper. a sense  
p strain.

w.22

13. "A meaningless world engenders fear ~~time~~"

Today's idea is really another  
form p preceding one, except — a  
more specific as — emotion around //  
Actually, a meaningless world is imposs. //  
Nothing without meaning exists // However,  
Cudon e follow — r → not perceive  
something — has no meaning // On  
- contrary, r ~~partia~~ → be partic.  
~~tempted~~ + likely "Think r do perceive  
it //

Recog. p meaningless arouses  
intense anxiety & all - sep. ones // It  
repres. - a situat. r God r. ego  
"challenges" @ other ~~about~~ as to whose  
meanings"

be written in empty space | meaningless  
 provides // - ego makes a practically 'establ.  
 its own "ideas" →, fearful — -  
 void may otherwise be used 'demonstr.  
 its own ~~importance~~ importance & unreality //  
 And one → alone @ correct //

o essential, i, — & learn '  
 recogn. - meaningless, & accept it  
 without fear // If & 7 fearful, o.  
 Cert. — & → endow - world ✓  
 attrik' | C does a passing, & crowd  
 it — images — do not exist // -  
 ego, illusions & safety devices, as they  
 must also be ' & who separate yourself  
 ✓ - ego //

- exerc.<sup>s</sup> for today, which should  
 be done about 3 or 4 times for  
 not more than a minute or so ~~at~~ at  
 most @ time, are to be practiced in  
 a somewhat diff. way → preceding  
 ones // ✓ eyes closed, repeat <sup>today's</sup> w/ea  
 ' yourself // → open & eyes &  
 look about & slowly, saying:  
 "I am looking at a meaningless  
 world."



Repeat → statement 'yourself' as I  
 look about, then close eyes &  
 conclude c;

"A meaningless world engenders  
 fear bec. I think I am a corrupt.  
 - God."

→ may find it diffic. 'avoid  
 resistance, \* n = form or another, ' →  
 Concluding statement // liberates form  
 Such resistance may take, <sup>to</sup> remind  
 yourself — → I really afraid  
 P such a thought bec. of - "vengeance"  
 P. "enemy." → I expected 'believe  
 - statement c → point, + → prot.  
 try 'dismiss it as preposterous // Note  
 carefully, however, any signs P  
 over I can't fear which it may  
 arouse //

→ on first attempt in stating  
 as next came & relat. P a  
 kind of I → my inexperience &  
 recognizing // Do a dwell → - concluded.  
 statement, & try → think P it  
 except during - recov. periods // —  
 → suffice at present //

W-24

-19. "God did & create a meaningless world."

- Idea for today is, of course, - reason why a meaningless world is impossible // What God did & create does & exist // And everything - does exist exists as He created it // - world & see has nothing 'do & reality // It is of our making, & it does & exist //

- exer<sup>s</sup> for today as 'be practiced & your eyes closed // The mind searching period should be short, a minute at most // Do not have more + 3 practice periods & today's ideas // unless & find & them comfortable // If & do, it will be be & really understand what they are for //

- idea for today & another step & learning to let go - <sup>thoughts</sup> ~~ideas~~ & written on world, & see Word & God & place // - early steps & -> exchange, & I truly be called salvat, can be quite diff. & painful // Some p. -> bad &



directly into fear //  $\rightarrow$  a be left //  $\rightarrow$   
 go far beyond it // Our direction  $\rightarrow$  toward  
 perf. safety & perf. peace //

$\leftarrow$  eyes closed, - p all - heros -  
 world - cross - mind // Name  $\text{D} =$  as it  
 occurs  $\leftarrow$  &  $\rightarrow$  deny its reality // God  
 did  $\rightarrow$  create it, & so  $\text{O}$  not real // Say,  
 for ex:

"God did not create ~~the war in Vietnam~~,  
 & so  $\text{O}$   $\rightarrow$  real."

"God did  $\rightarrow$  create ~~the~~ airplane  
 crash // & so  $\text{O}$   $\rightarrow$  real."

"God did  $\rightarrow$  create ~~the~~ disaster  
 (specify) // & so  $\text{O}$  not real."

"God did  $\rightarrow$  create ~~the~~ illness  
 (specify) // <sup>we (name & person)</sup> & so  $\text{O}$   $\rightarrow$  real."

Suitable subjects for - applic. p  
 today's ~~idea~~ practice periods for today  
 include also anything  $\leftarrow$  &  $\rightarrow$  afraid  
 might happen  $\leftarrow$  or to anyone about  
 whose  $\leftarrow$  & concerned // n.d. case, name -  
 "disaster" quite specifically // Do  $\rightarrow$   
 mostly use general terms // For ex, do  
 $\rightarrow$  say "God <sup>do</sup> create illness," but "God did  $\rightarrow$   
 create cancer, or heart attacks, or whatever





15. "My Thoughts & Images I made."

bec. Thoughts & appear -  
images - do a. recognize - nothing  
"seeing" & made // "function" ↗  
eyes & body's eyes // "seeing" //  
image making // takes place of seeing,  
replacing vision & illusions //

→ introductory idea - process of  
image-making, call seeing, → is  
much meaning for // → beg. understand.  
when → see little edges of  
left around - same familiar obj's -  
see about → mod // → beg. of  
real vision // → be cert. - real  
vision → come quickly when → has  
occurred //

As → go along, → may see many  
"light episodes" // → take many diff.  
forms, some of quite unexpected // Do not  
be afraid of them // - are a sign -  
→ opening eyes at last // → last,  
bec. merely symbolic true perception, &  
→ related knowledge // → exper. →

repeat truth // But - paper way to it /  
 a practicing idea for today, repeat  
 it first yourself, then apply it  
 without see around, using its  
 name, letting eyes rest on it as  
 say:

" - - - - - image I made."  
 " - - - - - " " " " "

o e nec. include a large no. of  
 things in a practice period // It is nec,  
 however, look at a subject while  
 repeat - idea yourself // - idea should  
 be repeated quite slowly each time //  
 Although - - - - - be able ~~over~~  
 apply - idea many many things during  
 - minute or so of practice - - -  
 recover, try make - select - random -  
 pass // less - a minute - do for -  
 for exc. if - feel uneasy // Do  
 e do more - 3 practice periods  
 unless - feel completely comfort. -  
 idea, & do e exceed 4 //



W-28

I see no neutral things  
cause + effect.

-tb- "I is no neutral thoughts."

- idea for today is a beg. step in  
dispelling a belief — thoughts is no  
effect // everything (see) result of  
thoughts // → no except. → ~~statement~~ <sup>fact</sup> //  
Thoughts not big or little; powerful or  
weak // They are merely true or false //  
Those that true create a new heaven //  
Those that false create a new hell //

→ no more self-contrad. concept  
→ if "idle thoughts" // what gives  
rise to percept. of a whole world can  
hardly be called "idle" // every thought  
is either truth or illusion; either it  
extends truth or it multiplies illusions //  
I can indeed multiply nothing, but I  
can extend it by doing so //

in addit. never being idle, solvent  
req. — I recog. — every thought  
→ bring either peace or war; either love  
or fear // A neutral result is imposs.  
bec. a neutral thought is imposs. // →  
Such a thought. dismiss ~~percept.~~ thoughts  
as unimportant, trivial, & not worth

bothering about — o event. — Regs.

- all as equally destruct. but equally neutral // —> practice —> idea in many forms but — really useful. it //

— applying — idea for today, Search — mind for a minute or so

— eyes closed, + seek actively not to overlook — "little" thought —> tends

to elude — Search // —> quite diffic.

—> —> not used — it // —> find — o

still hard for — o — make artificial distinct. // Every thought — occurs

—, regardless p. qual. — o — as you — it,

— a suitable subject for applying today's idea // — practice phrase, first repeat. idea, — crosses — mind,

hold it in awareness while — (thought) — tell yourself:

" —> thought about — ) not a neutral thought."

" — thought about — ) a neutral thought."

As usual, use today's idea whenever —

— aware p. a partic. thought — o comes

unconscious, — following form —> sugg. for

—> purpose;

" —> thought about — ) a a



neutral thought bec. It is no neutral thoughts.

49.5 practice periods 7 recommended, if a final relatively effort less // If strain experienced, 3 - be enough // - length of exer. period should also be reduced if > discomfort //

17. "I see no neutral things."

→ idea & another step in direction of identifying cause & effect as it actually operates // I see no neutral things bec. I see no neutral thoughts // I always - thought comes first, despite - temptat. believe - other way around //

>> - way - world things, but I must learn - it is - way I think // If it were so, percept. world is no cause, & would be itself - cause & reality // a view of its highly variable nature, → hardly likely //

eyes open, say 'yourself':

"I see no neutral things bec. I see no neutral thoughts."

→ look about, resting <sup>glance</sup> eyes on @ thing that catches eye long enough to say:

"I do not see a neutral bec. my thoughts about - are neutral."

← For ex., I might say:



"I do see a neutral wall, bec.  
my thoughts about walls are neutral."

"I do see a neutral body, bec.  
my thoughts about bodies are neutral."

As usual, I essentially make  
no distinction between what I feel  
be animate or inanimate, pleasant  
or unpleasant. Regardless of what I  
may believe, I do see anything  
~~which~~ > really alive & really joyous //  
— > bec. I am unaware as yet  
of thoughts I am really true & I  
really happy //

Apart from "as needed" applic-  
of today's idea, 3 or 4 spec. practice  
periods are recommended & no less —  
3 are required <sup>for max. benefit</sup> even if I exper.  
resistance // However, if I do, - length  
of practice period may be reduced  
but — — — — — minutes or so. I otherwise  
recommended //

18. "I am alone <sup>experiencing</sup> effects  
of my seeing."

- idea for today, another step  
in learning — thoughts I give rise  
what I see are never neutral or  
unimportant // It also emphasizes -  
idea — minds are formed, I → be  
give increasing stress later // Today's  
idea does a repr. what I see as  
much as to how I see it // i.e., -  
exerc. for today → emphasize →  
aspect of perspective //

- 3 or 4 practice periods should  
be done as follows:

Selecting subjects for - applic.  
P - idea randomly, look at D one  
long enough say:

"I am alone <sup>experiencing</sup> effects of  
how I see —"

Conclude - practice period by repeating  
- more general idea statement:

"I am alone <sup>experiencing</sup> effects  
of my seeing."



- +9. "I am alone & expect effects  
of my thoughts."

- idea for today 1 ob. - reason  
why I seeing obs & effect I alone  
I notice — at times - ideas  
related, 'thinking precede these relat.  
' perceptions, while at a time - I  
reased // - reason I — - order does  
a actually matter // thinking & its  
results are really simultaneous, for  
cause & effect are not separate //

Again today I am exmpl. - fact  
— minds are joined // → rarely a  
wholly welcome idea at first, since  
it seems 'carry' it an enormous  
sense of responsib. & may even be  
regarded as → "invasion of privacy."  
It is a fact — → are no "private"  
thoughts // Despite 'initial resistance'  
→ idea, I → yet understand. — it  
must be true if salvat. is poss. at  
all // And salvat. must be poss. bec.  
O. Will of God //

- minute or so of mind

searching / today's exerc's require /  
 be under. ← closed eyes // - idea /  
 ' be repeated first, + → - mind  
 should be carefully ~~examined~~ <sup>searched</sup> for -  
 ideas / it contains at — time //

(P) - requirement P as much indication  
 as pos. should be quite familiar /  
 ← now, → no longer be repeated  
 2 day, altho c → occasionally be  
 included as a reminder // Do not  
 forget, however, — random  
 selection of subjects for all practice  
 periods remains essential throughout //  
 \* lack of order → connection →  
 ultw. make - require P lack of  
 2 miracles meaningful //

As c consider 2 =, name it first  
 a term P - central theme person or  
 theme / it contains, & holding it in  
 mind as — do so, say:

"My I am a above a & per. —  
 effects P → thought about —"

→ Appt 1 - "as needed" apply P - idea  
 for today, ← least 3 practice periods 7



~~required, shortening - length p. practice  
period if necessary // Do a attempt more  
→ 40~~

20.

W-34

20. "I am defenseless."

I have quite casual about our practice periods thus far // → has been virtually no attempt ' direct - time for understanding - minimal effort has been required, & not even active cooper. & interest has been asked full > casual approach has been ~~entirely~~ interval, & very carefully planned // I - last sect P - crucial input. P - moral P - thinking // - salvat - P - would dep. on it // yet I - succeed if I regard myself as being correct; & if I give an ' alternative & opposition //

→ our 1st attempt ' introd. structure // Do a misconception ( I - effort ' exert force or pressure // you want salvat // I want ' be happy // I want peace // do a i. now we. I - mind & totally undiscipl. & I disting. between joy & sorrow, pl. & pain, love & fear. I - now having here ' tell. effort // And great indeed & be



← ward //

← decision 'see' > all — vision  
 requires // what ← want > yours // Do a  
 mistake — little effort — > avoid & ← for  
 a sign — our goal > & little work //  
 Can — what. P. would be a trial run?  
 And J. — would be saved if ← ?  
 God has one Son, & D. — resurrect. & life //  
 His will > done bec. all power > given &  
 & Heaven & — earth // & ← determinat. '  
 see does vision lie //

— exercises for today consist &

reminding yourself throughout — day —

← want 'see' // Today's idea / <sup>are</sup> tacitly implies

— recognition — ← do not see now // &

∴ as ← repeat — idea, ← & status — ←

& determined 'change' ← present state

for a better one, & one ← really want //

Repeat today's idea slowly &  
 positively at least twice & show today,  
 attempting to do so every 12 hrs. // Do  
 not be disturbed if ← forget 'do so, but  
 make a real effort 'remember' // — extra  
 repeat, should be applied 'z. sit,  
 person or event' & ← upsets // ← &

~~See differently + will // what desire  
will see // Such ) real law & cause &  
effect as it operates on world //~~



21. "I am not 'see things diff."

- idea for today & obs. a  
 contr. + extension of - pract. = //

→ Two, however, specific mind  
 searching periods & rec. & addit.  
 applying - idea 'partic. set. &  
 arise // 5 practice periods & urged,  
 allowing a full minute for each //

practice periods, beg. by  
 repeating - idea 'yourself & then  
 close & eyes & search & mind  
 carefully for set, past, present &  
 fut., & arouse anger & // - anger  
 may take - form of reaction ranging  
 & mild init. 'rage // - degree of  
 emot. & exper. does a matter // →  
 bec. of increasingly aware — a  
 slight surge of annoyance & nothing  
 but a rail drawn over intense  
 fury //

Try, in, a 'let - "little" thoughts  
 & anger escape & practice periods //

Remember — do a rally recognize  
 what arouses anger & , & nothing

———  $\bar{r}$  bel.  $\rightarrow$  connection means anything  
 $\rightarrow$  prob. be tempted' dwell near or  
 some sit.  $\rightarrow$  or others, or -  
 fallac grounds ——— 7 more 'obvious.'  
 $\rightarrow$  not so // O merely an ex. P -  
 belief — some forms P attack 7  
 more justly.  $\rightarrow$  others //

$\bar{r}$  search  $\bar{r}$  mind for all  
 — James n l attack thoughts present  
 themselves, hold @ =  $\bar{r}$  mind,  $\bar{r}$   
 tell yourself:

"I am determ. 'see \_\_\_\_\_ (name  
 P person) diff."

"I am determ. 'see \_\_\_\_\_ (spec.  
 a situat) diff."

Try 'be as specif as poss. //  $\bar{r}$  may,  
 for ex, focus  $\bar{r}$  anger on a partic.  
 attr. of a partic. person, believing  
 ——— - anger ) limited'  $\rightarrow$  aspect //

If  $\bar{r}$  percept P - person ) supposing  
 $\rightarrow$  form P distortion, say:

"I am determinat 'see \_\_\_\_\_  
 (specy - attr.) in \_\_\_\_\_ (name P  
 person) differently."



W 37

==>2. "What I see is a form of vengeance."

Today's idea accurately describes - way anyone who holds attack thoughts in mind must see - world in proj. -> anger out - world, & sees vengeance always <sup>about</sup> ready to strike at him // His own attack -> thus perceived as self-defense // -> bec. & increasingly vicious circle - <sup>until</sup> unless he is willing to change how he sees // Otherwise, thoughts of attack & counter-attack -> preoccupy u, & people in entire world // What peace of mind is possible 'is there?

o -> Savage fantasy. - want 'escape' // is not <sup>good things</sup> ~~fantasy~~ news 'hear - o a real? is a a happy discovery to find - & u escape? & made what & world destroy; everything - & hate & would attack & kill // All - & fear does exist //

look at - world about &

at least 5 times today, <sup>for at least a minute @ time,</sup> as

~~look~~ eyes move slowly to =  
object 'to', 'body' another,

Say "yourself";  
"I see only - perishable.  
I see nothing — last.

~~What I see is a real~~  
What I see is a form of  
"presence."

end of practice period, are  
yourself,

"Is — world I really want  
'see?'"

- answer — surely obvious //



23. "I can escape a world I see  
by giving up ~~other~~ thoughts."

- idea for today contains  
only way out of fear — ~~can~~ will  
succeed // Nothing else works;  
everything else is meaningless // But  
→ way I fail // Every thought  
makes up some segment of world I  
see // O ✓ ← thoughts, —, —  
✓ must work, if a percept. P.  
world is changed //

If cause of world I see  
is ~~other~~ thoughts, I must learn —  
O → thoughts — do I want // →  
no point in lamenting world // →  
no point in trying to change world //  
O incapable of change bec. O merely an  
effect // But I indeed a point in  
changing ← thoughts \* about world //  
Here ← changing — cause // — effect →  
change outward //

- world I see is a ~~useful~~ world,  
+ everything in it is a symbol of vengeance //  
② P ← perceptions of "external reality" is a

pictorial representation of our attack thoughts  
 One can well ask if I be called  
 seeing // I a fantasy a better word for  
 such a process, + hallucination a more  
 apppr. term for - result?

I see - image I made, I do  
 I see myself as - image-maker // I  
 be saved I - world, I I escape I  
 its cause // I what salvat. means,  
 for what I - world when its cause is  
 gone? Vision already holds a  
 replacement for everything I think I  
 see now // however I kept I images,  
 + so transform - that I - love - ever  
 though - we made of hate // For  
 I I be making - alone //

- idea for today introd. -  
 thought — I I trapped I - world  
 I see, bec. its cause I be changed //  
 → change require, first, — - cause  
 be identified, + I let go, so —  
 it can be replaced // - first 2 steps I  
 → process require I cooperation // - final  
 one alone not // I images I already  
 been replaced // By taking - first 2 steps,



← → see — → is so //  
 Besides using it throughout - day as - need ones,  
 Five practice periods, P about a  
~~minute each~~ as required applying  
 today's idea // As ← look about, repeat  
 - idea slowly ' yourself, + → close ←  
 eyes & devote about a minute  
 searching ← mind for as many attack  
 thoughts as occur ' ← // As @ one  
 crosses ← mind, say:  
 " I ↓ escape ↓ - world by giving  
 up attack thoughts about — "  
 Hold @ one ← mind as ← say it,  
 + → dismiss — thought & go  
 on - next //  
 2 - practice periods, be sure  
 include both ← thoughts & attacking &  
 of being attacked // 2 effects are  
 exactly - same bec. - are - same // ←  
 do & get reciproc. →, + ← are asked  
 at → time only, treat - as - same  
 2 - today's practice periods // ← 7 still  
 L - stage & identifi. - cause & - world  
 - see // when ← finally reach —  
 thoughts & attack & of being attacked  
 7 e chip, ← - be ready' let - cause go //

24. "I do a per. my own best interests."

no sit. — arises do — Reaf  
 outcome — would make — happy ||  
 ∴ no guide 'appropri. action, & no  
 way p judging — <sup>result</sup> resolution || what do  
 > determ. by — percept. p. sit. &  
 — percept. ) wrong || @ want, +,  
 — & → a care of own best interests ||  
 > only goal — sit. ) ) correct by  
 personal / otherwise, — a recogn. what  
 — are ||

If — Reaf — do a per.  
 own best inter., — could be target  
 what — are || But — presence p —  
 connection — do know what — are,  
 — I learn || — idea for today — a  
 big step <sup>toward</sup> opening — mind enough  
 so — learning can beg. ||

Exec. for today require much  
 more honesty — — <sup>accus</sup> using || A  
 few subjects, honesty, <sup>+ carefully</sup> ~~conced~~ <sup>conced</sup>. — D P  
 — 5 practice periods — should be  
 undert. today, — be more helpful  
 — a more cur. examinator Pa



large no. Two minutes suggested for each P-mind searching periods - exc<sup>s</sup> involved

- practice period beg. - reporting today's ideas, followed by searching - mind, & closed eyes, for unworked sit: about 1 - 7 currently concerned // - emphasis should be on uncovering - outcome - want // - quickly realize - & / a no. P goals & mind as part P - desired outcome; & also - goals 7 on diff. levels, & after conflict //

Name @ sit. - occur ' & enumerate carefully as many goals - poss. - would like ' be met & its resolution. - form P @ applic. should be roughly as follows:

"In - sit. involving - I would like - happen, & - happen," & so on //

Try ' cover as many diff. kinds P outcome as may eventually occur ' & even if some P. do appear ' be directly related - sit., or even a ' be without it

at all //  
 If - exam? → prefer done properly,  
 → quickly recognize — T  
 making a large no. P demands P - set.  
 1) ~~but~~ → nothing 'do c it // → also  
 recog. — many P - goals & contrast,  
 \* — → no critical outcome → mind, P  
 — → must expect disappointment P  
 Some P - goals however - set. turn out //  
 After carrying - hit P as many hoped -  
 for goals as pass for a set, <sup>- comes mind,</sup> say  
 yourself:  
 "I do a piece my own best. with<sup>s</sup>  
 → set,"  
 + go on to next //



25: "I do not know what anything is for."

Purpose > meaning // Today's idea explores why nothing we see means anything // I do not know what is for // is a meaningless // Everything is for our best interests // what is really for us // its purpose; what it means // a recogn. -> - goals - bec. unified // a recogn. -> - what we see > gives meaning //

we perceive - world, & everything in it, as meaningful in terms of ego goals // - goals is nothing 'do' - our best interests, bec. - ego > e // -> false identif. makes us incap. to understand what anything is for // As a result, we tend to bound 'misuse it' when we behave -> -> try 'withdraw' - goals & assigned - world, inst. P attempting 'E-merge' //

Another way of describing - goals -> now perceive as valuable -> say -> all concerned - "personal" interests // Since there is no personal inter.,

—  
—  
—

Workbook 1b

—  
—  
—



↳ goals & really concerned - nothing /  
 n' cherishing - ∴ no goals at all //  
 And thus I do & know what anything  
 I for //

Before I make - sense out  
 P - Excer.<sup>s</sup> for today, I more thought  
 ) nec. // - most Superfi. levels, I do  
 recogn. purpose // (at purpose I be  
 understood - = levels // For ex, I  
 do underst. — a telephone )  
 for - purpose I talking ' someone )  
 a phisic. n' mind. nec. // what I  
 do & underst. ) what I want '  
 reach I for // And I — makes  
 I contact I meaningful or not //

It ) crucial I learning to  
 be willing ' give up - goals I  
 establ. for everything // - recogn. —  
 I meaningless, ratb. — "good" or  
 "bad," ) - only way ' accompl. > //  
 - idea for today ) a step ) >  
 derivation // Six practice periods, each  
 P 2 minute duration, 7 required //  
 Each practice period should  
 beg. ← a slow repet. P - idea

for today, followed by ~~of~~ looking about  
 & letting ~~the~~ glance rest on  
 whatever happens ' catch ~~the~~ eyes,  
 near or far, "important" or "unimp."  
 "less" or "unimportant"  
 & eyes resting on a subject &  
 so select, say, for ex:

"I do & know what this chair  
 is for."

"I do & know what ~~is~~ pencil is  
 for."

"I do & know what ~~is~~ hand is  
 for."

Say ~~is~~ quite slowly, without shifting  
 eyes until ~~the~~ completed - statement.  
 Then move on - next subject, &  
 apply today's idea as before //



// W-44

26. - "My attack thoughts & attacking my vulnerability."

It is surely obv. — if I be attacked — I would // I see attack — a real threat // — I bec. I believe — I really attack // And what would i effects — I must also i effects on I // O — law — I after. save I // But I & missing it now // I must — have how it I be used for I best interests, rather. — against them //

Bec. I attack thoughts — be projected, I — for attack // And if I fear attack, I must bel. I — I vulnerable // Attack thoughts — make I vulnerable — I own mind, where — attack thoughts are // Attack thoughts — I be <sup>accepted</sup> ~~to be~~

~~to be~~ // They control. I other // — idea for today introd. — thought — I always attack yourself first // If attack thoughts must entail — belief — I

valuable, & effect > 'waken' & own  
 eyes // then - I attacked & per. P yourself //  
 And bec. & bel. & them, & I no longer  
 believe & yourself // A false message P  
 yourself has come 'take - place P  
 what & are //

Practice & today's idea > help  
 & understand — value. & value.  
 ) - result P & own thoughts // Nothing  
 except & thoughts I attack & // Nothing  
 except & thoughts I make & - & &  
 valuable // And nothing except &  
 thoughts I prove ' & > > & so //

Six practice periods are required &  
 applying today's idea // A full two  
 minutes should be attempted for @  
 P, altho - time & be reduced ' a  
 minute if - discomfort > great // Do not  
 reduce it further //

- practice period should beg. &  
 repeating - idea for today, & closing &  
 eyes & reviewing - unresolved sit<sup>s</sup> whose  
 outcomes & causing & concern // <sup>then</sup> ~~course~~  
 may take - form P depression, worry,  
 anger, a sense P imposition, fear,



for teaching, or ~~proccupation~~ <sup>proccupation</sup> Any problem as  
 yet unsettled which tends 'near' & r  
 thoughts during - day > a suitable subject.  
 < -> e be able 'use very many at a time,  
 bec. a longer time -> usual should be  
 spent < @ one // \$

Today's idea should be applied as  
 follows:

\$ P First, name the sit.:

"I am concerned about \_\_\_\_\_"

Then go over every ~~or~~ possible outcome  
~~which has~~ <sup>which has</sup> occurred & r - connection & which  
 has caused r concern, ~~referring~~ 'd' =  
 quite specifically, & r saying:

"I am afraid \_\_\_\_\_ will happen."

If < r doing - exer. properly, < should

some 596 distressing possibilities  
 available for @ sit. ~~at use~~ <sup>you</sup> ~~may~~ & ever

~~be many more~~ ~~It is much more helpful~~  
 'cover a few sit. thoroughly than 'touch

on a larger no. // <sup>let</sup> As - ~~no~~ of anticipated  
 outcomes ~~continues~~, < r post. find some

P, espec. < ' occur' < last, has  
 acceptable < // ~~Try~~ Try, however, 'treat

- all alike \* 'whether extant < can //

After I named D out come P I T afraid, tell  
yourself:

"That thought I T attack upon myself."

Conclude - practice period by repeating today's  
idea ~~again~~ once more //



27. "Above all <sup>else</sup> things I want 'see'"

Today's idea expresses something stronger — more determination // It gives vision <sup>the</sup> top priority among <sup>the</sup> wishes // I may feel hesitant about using — idea on — grounds — I & E see & really mean it // → does a matter // — purpose P today's exc. I 'bring — true idea — idea → be wholly true a little more //

→ may be a great temptation to behave — some sort of sacrifice I being <sup>from</sup> ~~asked~~ P & when I say I want 'see above all else // If I bec. uneasy by — lack of reservation involved, I may add:

"Vision has no cost, <sup>to</sup> anyone."

If fear & loss <sup>still</sup> persists, add further:

"It can only bless."

— idea for today needs many repetitions for max. benefit // It should

be used at least ~~the~~ <sup>at least</sup> 1/2 hour, & <sup>at least try for every 15 min. or 20 minutes.</sup> more often if possible // Try 'set a

def. time <sup>interval for using idea</sup> ~~period~~ when I wake, or shortly afterwards, & attempt to adhere it

throughout — day // <sup>at least try for every 20 min.</sup> I — be different

do ~~→~~ sure if ~~→~~ engaged in conversation,  
 or otherwise occupied at - time // ~~→~~ still  
 repeat one short sentence 'yourself'  
 without disturbing anything - ~~→~~ going on //  
 real question is, how often ~~→~~ -  
 remember? How much do ~~→~~ want today's  
 idea 'be true'? Answer one ~~→~~ 2 questions,  
 + ~~→~~ answered - other // ~~→~~ - ~~→~~ prob. miss  
 up on several applic., + perhaps quite  
 a number // Do not be disturbed by this //  
 But do try to keep on ~~→~~ schedule from  
~~→~~ on // If only once during - day ~~→~~  
 feel that ~~→~~ a perf. science while ~~→~~  
 were repeating today's idea, ~~→~~ be  
 sure - ~~→~~ said yourself many years  
 P effort //



22. <sup>else</sup> Above all I want 'see things diff.'

Today's ~~idea~~ c 7 really opening  
specific applic. - idea for yesterday //  
n + practice periods c - be making  
a series of def. commitments // - ? p  
white. c -> keep n - future > our concern  
here // If c 7 writing 'make' c started  
way 'keeping' // And c 7 still c -  
beg. //

< may wonder why it is import.  
'say, for ex, "Above all I want'  
see this table differently // <sup>in</sup> By itself,  
o not import. at all // "but what is  
by itself? And what does "n, itself"  
mean? You see a lot of sep.  
things about c, while really means  
c 7 e seeing at all // you either  
see or not // when c seen one thing  
differently, c -> see all things diff. //  
- light 1 c -> see n -> ? p. - ) -  
- same light c -> see n - all //

when c say "Above all I want  
'see -> table diff." c 7 making a  
commitment 'withdraw' <sup>all</sup> / <sup>our</sup> preconceived

~~our ideas about ~~that~~ table, from it, & open~~  
~~mind ' what it is, & what it is for // - 7~~  
~~= defining / in past terms // - 7 asking~~  
~~what it is, rate. & telling it what it is~~  
~~- 7 = binding its meaning to <sup>our</sup> / trying~~  
~~experiences of tables, nor are / limiting~~  
~~its purpose to a little, personal thoughts //~~  
~~-> a question what it~~  
~~already defined // And - purpose P =~~  
~~exerc. > 'ask questions & rec. - answer~~  
~~n saying "I have all I want" see ->~~  
~~table def., < 7 committing yourself~~  
~~'seeing // 0 = < exclusive commitment,~~  
~~0 a commitment. > applies - table~~  
~~just as much as '7. - else, with.~~  
~~more nor less // ~~P/~~ You could, in fact,~~  
~~gain more > ~~using~~ just that table, if~~  
~~could withdraw all < our ideas from it,~~  
~~- & look upon it as a completely open~~  
~~mind // It has something to show <;~~  
~~something <sup>beautiful</sup> & clear & infinite~~  
~~made; <sup>joy & happiness & hope</sup> // Hidden under all your own~~  
~~ideas about it is its real purpose,~~  
~~the purpose it shares < all - universe //~~  
~~P/ using - table as a subject for applying~~



- idea for today, -> i. really asking 'see  
 - purpose P. unwise // C -> be meaning  
 -> same request P @ subject 'C use a  
 - practice periods // And C -> meaning a  
 commitment ' @ P then ' let ' purpose  
 be revealed ' you, instead of placing  
 own judgment upon them //

C -> i. 6 2-minute practice  
 periods today, a while - idea for  
 day -> stated first, & -> applied  
 to whatever C see in looking  
 about C // Not only should  
 subjects be chosen randomly, but  
 each one should be accorded  
 equal sincerity as today's idea is  
 applied to it, in an attempt to  
 acknowledge - equal value of them  
 all -> contrib. 'C seeing //

As usual, - applications should  
 include - ~~specific~~ name of subject /

- eyes happen ' light on, & C should  
 rest C eyes on it while saying:

"About all else, I want ' see this -"

Each applie. should be made quite

slowly & as thoughtfully as possible // ->  
 > no hurry.

29. "God is everything I see."

- idea for today <sup>explains</sup> ~~expresses~~  
 why I see all purpose in anything //  
 It also explains why nothing is separate,  
 by itself or itself // And it explains  
 why nothing I see means anything // In  
 fact, it explains every idea I used  
 thus far, & all subsequent ones as  
 well // Today's idea is whole basis  
 for now //

~~idea~~ <sup>point</sup> ~~idea~~ <sup>idea</sup> very  
 difficult to grasp // <sup>point</sup> ~~idea~~ <sup>idea</sup> may find it silly,  
 irrelevant, senseless, funny, & even  
 objectionable // Certainly, God is not a  
 table as I see it // Yet we emph.  
 yesterday — a table shows — purpose  
 P. course // And what shows — purpose  
 P. course shows — purpose of its  
 Creator //

Try these, today, ~~begin~~ <sup>begin</sup> 'begin  
 how' look on all things with love,  
 appreciation, & open-mindedness // I do  
 see these now // Who would I know  
 what is there? Nothing is as it appears



'c // Its best purpose stands beyond a little range // when vision has shown a - holiness - begins up - world, c -> understand.

today's idea perfectly // And c -> a understand. how c could ever find it difficult

Our six 2-min practice periods for today should follow a now familiar pattern; Beg. - repeating - idea ' yourself, + -> apply it to randomly chosen subjects about c, naming each one specifically // R/Ty ' arrival - tendency toward self-directed selection, which may be partic. tempting & correct. -

today's idea bec. p - its <sup>wholly</sup> alien nature //

Remember -> order - c purpose is equally alien ' reality // <sup>list p</sup> subjects should

∴ be as free p self-selection as poss..

For ex., a suitable list might include:

" God > n -> coat. "

" God > n -> magazine "

" God > n -> finger. "

" God > n -> lamp. "

" God > n -> body "

" God > n -> door. "

" God > n -> cup. "

in addition - assigned practice  
periods, repeat - idea for today slowly  
~~practice~~ at least once an hour,  
looking slowly about r as r ~~so~~ repeat  
- words unhurriedly 'yourself' // At least  
once or twice r should experience a  
sense of restfulness as r do this //



36. "God is everything I see but God is in my mind."

idea for today is - spring board for vision ( ) -> idea -> world open up before (, < < -> look upon it & see in it what I never saw before ( Not -> what I saw before be seen faintly visible < //

Today < -> trying 'use a new kind of projection // < -> not attempting' get rid of what I do not like in our minds by seeing it outside // Inst, < are trying 'see - world what is in our minds, + what we want to recognize. ) -> // Then < are trying 'join < what < see, rather -> keeping it apart > it // that > - fundam. differ. between vision & - way < see //

Today's idea should be <sup>applied</sup> used as possible throughout - day // whenever < a moment or so, repeat it to yourself slowly, looking around <, & trying 'realize - it applies 'everything' / <sup>do</sup> see now, or could see now if it is <sup>within</sup> -

~~range of sight //~~ Real vision is not limited  
 "near" + "far" // 'help' + 'beg.' get used  
 'idea, try to think of things beyond  
 present range as well as those  
 I actually see as I apply today's  
 idea // Real vision is only unlimited  
 by ~~the~~ space + distance, but it does  
 not dep. on - body's eyes at all // -  
 mind is its only source // aid + helping  
 - 'bec. more accustomed' -> idea too,  
 devote several practice periods to applying  
 today's idea - eyes closed, using  
 whatever subjects come to mind, +  
 looking within rather than without // Today's  
 idea applies equally 'both' //



"I am a victim of a world I see."

Today's idea ) - introd. ' < declarat. p release // Again, - idea should be applied ' both - world & see without & - world & see without // n applying - idea, < -> use a form of practice -> be used more & more, - changes ' be indicated // Gen. speaking, - form includes > aspects, = n while < apply - idea on a more sustained basis, & - < consisting p frequent repetition: p - idea throughout - day //

Two longer periods of practice < - idea for today are needed, one n - morning & one at night // 3 ' 5 min. for @ p - ) recommended // During - time, look about < slowly - while repeating - idea 2 or 3 times // Then close < eyes, & apply - same idea ' < inner world // < -> escape > - both together, for - inner & - cause p - outer //

As < survey & inner world, merely let whatever thoughts cross < mind

come to awareness, & 'be consid.' <sup>for</sup> a moment  
 + → replaced by - next // Try not 'establish'  
 - & + hierarchy among - // Watch them  
 come & go as dispassionately as poss. // Do  
 a drill on - : a partic, & try 'let -  
 stream more or evenly & calmly, without  
 - special investment → - part // As -  
 set & quietly watch - thoughts, repeat  
 today's idea) <sup>slowly</sup> → yourself, ~~slowly~~, as  
 often as - care', but - no sense of  
 hurry //

- addition, repeat <sup>today's</sup> idea ~~for today~~  
 'yourself as often as poss. during - day //  
 Remind yourself - - making a  
 declaration of indep. - name & -  
 own freedom // And - freedom his -  
 freedom of world // - idea for today >  
 a partic. useful one 'use as a  
 response' - form of temptation // It  
 is a declar. - - not yield to it,  
 & put yourself a voluntary bondage //



-32. "I invented - world I see."

Today ✓ 7 continue 'dev. - Theme  
 P cause & effect / ✓ 7 e - within P -  
 world ✓ see bec. ✓ invented it // ✓ ↓  
 give it up as easily as ✓ made it  
 up // ✓ → see it or e see it, as  
 ✓ wish // ~~As~~ While ✓ want it ✓  
 → see it; when ✓ no longer want  
 it, ✓ → e be → for ✓ ' see //

- idea for today, ~~applies~~ ✓ -  
 preceding ones, applies ' ✓ inner &  
 outer worlds, 1 7 ~~to~~ actually -  
 same // However, since ✓ see. as  
 diff. - practice periods for today  
 → again include 2 phases, one  
 involving - world ✓ see outside ✓,  
 + - other, - world ✓ see. n ✓ mind //  
 n today's exer. try ' introd. -  
 thought — vote 7 n ✓ own image //

- Again, ✓ → beg. - practice  
 periods, morning & evening by  
 repeating - idea for today, 2 or 3  
 times while looking around at -  
 world ✓ see as outside yourself //

→ close eyes & look around inner world // Try to treat these both as equally as possible // Repeat idea for today unburied by yourself / as often as possible, watch - images & imagination presents awareness //

For - 2 longer practice periods, 3 - 5 minutes are recommended, - a less - 3 required // More - 5 can be utilized, if a final - exer. is restful // 'fail. - select a time when few distractions & when you feel reasonably ready //

→ exer. is also to be continued during - day, as often as possible // - shorter applic. consist of repeating - idea slowly, as a survey with inner or outer world // It does a material choice // - idea for today should also be applied inner - sit. - may distress // Apply - idea by - telling yourself:

"I invented - sit. as I see it."



33. " → → way P looking ←  
 World. "

Today's idea: attempt  
 recog. — & shift & perception  
 P-world & both its outer & inner  
 aspects // A full 5 min. should  
 be devoted: - morning & evening  
 applications // - practice periods,  
 - idea should be repeated as  
 often as & find comfortable, though  
 unhumed applications & essential //  
 P/A alternate between surveying & outer  
 & inner perceptions, but without  
 abrupt sense of shifting //  
 Merely glance casually around -  
 world & per. as outside yourself,  
 then close & eyes & survey &  
 thoughts & equal casualness // Try  
 'remain equally involved &  
 both, & maintain → detachment  
 as & repeat - idea throughout -  
 day //

- shorter exer. periods should  
 be as frequent as poss. // Specific

appt's & today's idea should also  
 be madeimed. <sup>when</sup> if  $\rightarrow$  sit. & rise  
 which tempts  $\leftarrow$  'bec. disturbed //

For  $\rightarrow$  appt's, say:

" $\rightarrow$   $\rightarrow$  way of looking at  $\rightarrow$ ."

Remember 'apply today's idea -

instant  $\leftarrow$   $\rightarrow$  aware & distress //

It may be nec. 'take a minute

or so 'sit quietly & repeat -

idea 'yourself sev. times // Closing

$\leftarrow$  eyes  $\rightarrow$  prob. help  $\rightarrow$  form of

application //



34. "I could see peace instead  
P → "

- idea for today begins  
describe - condit.<sup>s</sup> which prevail & -  
other way P seeing // Peace P mind  
& clearly & internal matter // It must  
beg. & own thoughts & → extend  
outward // a & peace P mind  
— a peaceful percept. P. world  
arises //

3 longer practice periods &  
required for today's exer.<sup>s</sup> // One  
& - morning & one & - evening &  
advised, with & additional one  
' be undertaken & →. time in  
between — seems most conducive  
' readiness // All applications should  
be done & & eyes closed // a &  
inner world ' & - applications  
should be made &

Some 5 minutes P mind  
searching & required for 2 P -  
longer practice periods // Search &  
mind for for thoughts, anxiety

possessing self, "offending" personalities,  
 or anything else <sup>about</sup> are harboring  
 harboring thoughts // Note @ = casually,  
 repeating - idea for today as  
 watch them arise in mind, & let  
 @ = go - be replaced by - next //  
 If - beg. ' exper. diff. in thinking  
 of specific subjects, continue  
 repeat - idea ' yourself in  
 unhumed manner, without applying  
 it ' anything in partic // Be  
 sure, however, & ' make - .

Specific exclusions //

- shorter applications are  
 be frequent, & made whenever  
 feel - peace of mind is threatened  
 in - way // - purpose is ' protect  
 yourself - temptation throughout  
 - day // If a specif. form of  
 tempt. arises in awareness,  
 - exer. should take - form:

" I could see peace in -  
 self. with. of what I see in it. &  
 If - words - peace of mind  
 take - form of more open hearted



adverse emotions, such as depression,  
 anxiety or <sup>a vague sense of</sup> worry, use - idea in  
 its original form // If <sup>find</sup> need  
 not → one applic. <sup>today's idea</sup> help  
 change mind, try to take  
 sev. minutes, devote them to  
 repeating - idea until feel some  
 sense of relief // It will help if  
 tell yourself:

"I can replace my feelings  
 of depression, anxiety or worry  
 (or my thoughts about self,  
 or personality) ← peace."

w-57

|| - 35 "My mind > part of God's ||  
I am very happy."

Today's idea does a  
describe - way & see yourself now ||  
It does, however, describe what  
vision > show < // a diff. for  
anyone <sup>who thinks</sup> > world ' believe > a  
✓ // yet - reason & think & >  
world & bec. & does & bel. it //  
P < > bel. — < > part of what & think  
< are // — > bec. & surround & self &  
- envir. < want // And < want it &  
protect - image of yourself & &  
made // - image & part of it // what  
< see while < bel. < & in it &  
see & - eyes of - image // a  
a vision / Images I see //

- idea for today presents a  
my diff. view of yourself // By  
estab. & source it estab. & identity,  
& it describes & as & must really be  
a truth // ✓ - use a somewhat diff.  
kind of applic. for today's idea, bec.  
- emph. for today > or - perceive,



rather - on what a person is //

For D & - 5 minute practice periods, first repeat today's idea yourself, & - close eyes & search mind for - various kinds of descriptive terms n. i. & see yourself // Include all P - ego-based attrib. i. & describe yourself, positive or neg., desirable or undesirable, grandiose or debased // All P. 7 Equally unreal bec. & do not look upon yourself - eyes P. behavior // n. earlier parts P. mind Searching periods & - probably emphasize what & consider to be - more neg. aspects P. percept. P. yourself // Toward - latter part P. exer. per, however, ~~more~~ some more self-inflating ~~and~~ descriptive terms may well come to mind // Try 'requ. - direction P. fantasies about yourself does a matter // Illusions i. no direction n. reality // They are merely not true //

A suitable unsketched list

for applying - idea for today might be as follows:

- "I see myself as imposed on."
- "I see myself as depressed."
- "I see myself as failing."
- "I see myself as endangered."
- "I see myself as helpless."
- "I see myself as victorious."
- "I see myself as losing out."
- "I see myself as charitable."
- "I see myself as virtuous."

↳ should think P - terms  
 n → abstract way // - → occur ' as  
 various sit. ; \* personal. + events  
 ↳ figure cross & mind // Pick up  
 any specific sit. that occurs to  
 identify - descript. term / <sup>or terms</sup> which  
 feel & apply. ' reactions'  
 sit, & use them in applying today's  
 idea // After named I =, add:

"But my mind is part of God's // I  
 am very holy."

During - brief / exer. periods  
 there → probably be intervals in which  
~~nothing~~ ~~specific~~ nothing specif. occurs //



Do ~~not~~ strain ' think up specific things ' fall - internal, but merely relax & repeat today's idea slowly until something occurs ' you // ~~if~~ <sup>if</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>nothing</sup> ~~nothing~~ — does occur should be omitted ) - & exercises, nothing should be dug out & effort // Neither force nor discrimination should be used //

As often as possible during day, pick up specific attribute of attributes & / describing ' yourself & <sup>time</sup> apply - idea for today ' // <sup>padding - idea to A. - from stored above</sup> If nothing particular occurs ' , merely repeat - idea ' yourself & closed eyes //

36 "My behiness envelopes everything I see"

Today's idea extends - idea for yesterday > - perceive - perceived < & holy bec. (mind) > part of God's And bec. < & holy, (spirit must be holy a well // "Sinless" means without sin // < & be without sin a little // < & sinless or not // If (mind) > part of God's (must be sinless, or a part of His Mind would be sinful // (spirit) > related to His behiness, & ' ego + i. e. ' body //

4 3-5 min. practice periods & req. for today // Try 'dist. - fairly slowly & make - shorter applic. freq. ' protect & protection throughout - day // - longer practice periods should take > Jose:

First, close & eyes & repeat - idea for today sev. times, slowly // - close & eyes & look quite slowly about, applying - idea specifically



Whatever notes a casual survey //

Say, for ex:

"	"	"	—	rug "
"	"	"	—	wall "
"	"	"	→	fingis "
"	"	"	—	chair
"	"	"	—	body
"	"	"	→	pen "

Sec. times during practice periods, close eyes & repeat idea yourself // → open eyes & continue as before //

For shorter exerc. periods, close eyes & repeat idea; look about → repeat <sup>again</sup> ~~once more~~ & conclude ✓ = more & repeat, ✓ ← eyes closed // All applic. should, of course, be made quite slowly, as effortlessly & unburdenedly as poss. //

-34. "My beloved Hesus - world."

→ idea contains - first glimmerings  
 p ← the function n - world, or why ← ?  
 here // ← purpose ) 'see - world ← ←  
 own beliefs // Thus are ← + - world  
 blessed tog. // No-one loses; nothing  
 ) taken away ) anyone; everyone  
 equals ← ← holy vision // It requires  
 end p sacrif. bec. it offers everyone )  
 full due // And @ entitled 'everything  
 bec. @ ) birthright as a Son p God //  
 → ) no other way n ) - idea p  
 sacrifice can be removed forever ) -  
 world's thinking // Any other way p  
 seeing → insert demand payment  
 p something <sup>one</sup> or something // As a  
 result, the percent → lose // Not →  
 e i → idea why @ losing // Yet  
 ) ) wholeness restored ) awareness ←  
 ← vision // p holiness Hesus v by  
 asking nothing p v // ← 'see themselves  
 as whole make no demands //  
 ← holiness ) - salvat p world //  
 ( lets ← teach - world - o = ← ←, e



by practicing it, & by telling it anything, I  
 mostly < quiet request. — < holiness are  
 all things blessed, along < /

Today's 4 longer exer. periods, 2  
 involve 3-5 minutes P practice, beg. <  
 - repetitive P - idea for today, followed  
 by a minute or so of looking about <  
 as < apply - idea to whatever < see:

"My holiness blesses → chair."

"My holiness blesses that window."

"My holiness blesses → body."

Then close < eyes, & apply - idea 't.  
 person who comes to you, using his  
 name, & saying:

"My holiness blesses you, (Name)."

P < may open < eyes again & apply - idea  
 for today 't outer world, if < so  
 desired; < may alternate between applying  
 it 't what < see around < & those 't &  
 < thoughts; or < may use 't. combined. P  
 → 2 phases: P application 1 < perfect -  
 practice period should conclude < a  
 repet. P - idea made < < eyes closed, &  
 another following timed, made < < eyes  
 open //

- shorter exercises consist of repeating  
 - idea as often as you can // It is partic.  
 helpful to apply it / <sup>silently</sup> anyone present, using  
 his name & do so // It is essential  
 use - idea if anyone seems to cause it  
 - adverse reaction or // Offer a blessing  
 P.C. behavior involved, - may be 'help  
 C. n. more awareness //



38. "I nothing my beliefs I do."

< beliefs knows all - laws P -  
 world // & beyond every restriction P time,  
 space, distance, & limits P - mind // <  
 beliefs I totally unlimited in its power,  
 bec. it establ. as a Law P God, at  
 one - Mind P his Creator // <  
 beliefs - power of God & made manifest //  
 < beliefs - power P God & made  
 available // And I > nothing - power P  
 God I do //

< beliefs, - I, can remove  
 all pain, can end all sorrow, &  
 can solve all problems // It can  
 do so in connect. - yourself &  
 anyone else // & equal in its  
 power - help anyone, bec. &  
 equal in its power - save anyone //  
 I help, so is everything God  
 created // < I help bec. all things  
 created - I help // And all things  
 created - are holy bec. & all //  
 n - today ever, < >  
 ability - power P beliefs' all

positions, difficult, or suffering in  
 form — or happen' think of  
 yourself or someone else // →  
 make no distinction. bec. → no  
 distinction // P/c — 4 longer practice  
 periods, I probably last a full  
 5 min., repeat — idea for today,  
 close eyes, or → search mind  
 for → source of pain, sorrow,  
 sense of loss, or unhappiness or  
 kind, as I see it // Try make as  
 little distinction as poss. betw. a  
 diff. set. for or = → diff. c.  
 for someone else // <sup>Identify</sup> Name both —

situation specif., & also name —  
 person concerned // Use → <sup>applying</sup> form of idea for  
 " — set. involving — <sup>today</sup>

I see myself, → nothing my  
 behavior I do.

" — set. involving —  
 — sees himself, → nothing my  
 behavior I do.

> this time I may want  
 vary procedure, & add some  
 relevant thoughts for own. You



might like to include thoughts such as:

" -> nothing my beloved I do  
bec. - power of God lies in it."

Introd. whatever variations appeal  
-> but keep - exer.s focused  
on - theme " -> nothing my beloved

I do." - purpose of today's exer.s)  
'beg.' is still not a sense -

-> dominion over all things bec. of  
what we are //

idea n. its <sup>frequency</sup> erg. form unless a  
specific problem concerning you or  
someone else arises, or comes  
mind // n. - want, use. more  
specific form of application //

39. "My business & my salvation."

If guilt is hell, what is its opposite? Like - text for 1 → workbook & written, - ideas 1 & used for → exercises & very simple, very clear & totally unambiguous // ✓ & concerned → intellect. fears not logical playthings // ✓ & dealing only → - very obvious, 1 has been enveloped in - clouds of complexity  
n. 1 - - - //

If guilt is hell, what is its opposite? → & difficult, surely // - heart. 1 & may feel answering & a due - ambig. p. ? // But do & bel. - guilt & hell? If & did, & would see at once how direct & simple - text is, & & would & need a workbook at all // No-one need practice "gave what is already this //

→ already said — & business & - salvation p. world // What about & own salvation? & I give what & do & is // A savior must first be saved, for how else can he teach



Salvator? Today's exer<sup>s</sup> → apply' & alone,  
 recognizing — (salvator) crucial:  
 salvator. P. world // As — apply - exer<sup>s</sup>  
 ' & our world, — whole world stands  
 benefit //

— holiness & answer' every? —  
 — our actual, & being asked now, & — be  
 asked n. future // — holiness means —  
 end & quit, & thus — end & hell //  
 — holiness — salvator. P. world, & our //  
 How could — 'when — holiness belongs be  
 excluded > it? God does & know  
 unholiness // Can it be He does & know  
 His Son?

• A full 5 min are used for  
 — 4 longer practice periods for today //  
 longer & more of <sup>present</sup> practice sessions  
 are encouraged // If — want 'special  
 minimum requirements, more rather —  
 longer sessions are recommended, ~~or~~  
 although both are encouraged //

Begin — practice periods as  
 usual; by repeating today's idea'  
 yourself // — closed eyes, seek

out of unloving thoughts & whatever forms  
 appear; uneasiness, depression, angst,  
 fear, worry, attack, insecurity, & so  
 on / whatever forms take are  
 unloving & fearful // And so on.  
 that I need to be saved //

Specific set's, events or  
 personalities towards I am associated  
 unloving thoughts. P. 7, kind are  
 suitable subjects for today's exer.<sup>s</sup> /  
 I implore for your salvat. — I  
 see diff. // And I am blessing you  
 that — you — save I & give I wisdom //

P/ Slowly, without conscious selection &  
 without undue emphasis on 7, I am  
 partic, search I mind for every  
 thought — stands between I &  
 I salvat. / Apply - idea for today  
 'e) of them in this way:

"My unloving thoughts about  
 — are keeping me in hell // My  
 beloved, my salvator."

At — P I may find — sessions  
 easier if I intersperse — applications —  
 sed. short periods during I merely



repeat today's idea 'yourself slowly a  
 few times // I may also find it  
 helpful to include a few short  
 intervals n I just relax + do a  
 'seen' be thinking of anything // Sus-  
 tained concentration is very diffic- at  
 first // It → be much easier as I  
 mind be more disciplined + less  
 distractible // P/Manuals, I should feel  
 free to introd variety n I applied to  
 periods, n whatever form appears // Do  
 e, however, change - idea itself,  
 varying - method P applying it // However  
 I elect 'use it, - idea must be stated  
 so that its meaning remains — I  
 believe I select //

End a practice period by repeating  
 - idea n its orig form once more, n  
 adding, "If quit I hell, what is its  
 opposite?" n - shorter applic<sup>s</sup>, I should  
 be made some 3 or 4 times an  
 hour + more if poss, I may ask myself  
 → ? repeat today's idea, or probably  
 both // If temptat<sup>s</sup> arise, a partic helpful  
 form P - idea → this:

My beliefs & my ~~contract~~ from this.



40. "I am blessed as a Son of God."

Today  $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  beg. 'assert' some of  
happy things 'I' & 'I' entitled, being  
what  $\leftarrow$  will No longer practice periods  
& required, but very frequent short  
ones are necessary // Once every 10  
min. would be highly desirable, &  
& would 'attempt' this & 'adhere'  $\rightarrow$   
frequency whenever pers. // If I forget, try  
again // If I am long in temptations,  
try again // whenever I remember, try  
again //

$\leftarrow$  need a close  $\leftarrow$  eyes for  
exerc. periods, although  $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  prob. find  
more helpful if  $\leftarrow$  do // However,  $\leftarrow$   
may be in a no. of sit.<sup>s</sup> during  
day when closing  $\leftarrow$  eyes would be  
appropriate // Do a min. a practice  
period be  $\leftarrow$  //  $\leftarrow$  practice quite  
well under almost any circumst., if  $\leftarrow$   
really want to //

Today's exerc.<sup>s</sup> take little time  
& no effort // Repeat today's idea, &  
add several P- attrib.<sup>s</sup>  $\leftarrow$  assoc.

✓ Being a Son of God, applying - 'yourself' //  
 One practice period might, for ex.,  
 consist of - following:

"I am blessed as a Son of God //  
 I am happy, peaceful, loving &  
 contented."

Another might be something as follows:

"I am blessed as a Son of God //  
 I am calm, quiet, assured &  
 confident."

If only a brief period is available, merely  
 telling yourself - "I am blessed as a  
 Son of God" - do //



41. "God goes - me wherever I go."

Today's idea - event. Overcome completely - sense of loneliness & abandonment  
 \ all-sep. ones experience // Depression )  
 - worst consequence of sep. // So are  
 anxiety, worry, a deep sense of helplessness,  
 misery, suffering & intense fear of loss //  
 sep. ones - invented many, many "cures"  
 for what bel. to be - "ills of world." But -  
 thing they do & do is to question -  
 reality of problem // but its effects to be  
 cured bec. it is real //

- idea for today has - power  
 end all - foolishness forever // And  
 foolishness it is, despite - serious & tragic  
 fears it may take // Deep is - everything  
 - perfect, ready, radiant - & - out  
 - whole world // It - cure all sorrow &  
 pain - fear - loss - bec. it - heal - mind  
 - thought these things are real, & suffered  
 out of its allegiance - beliefs //

- I must be defined by perfect  
 holiness bec. its Source goes - wherever  
 - go // - I must exist bec. - Source of

all ~~way~~ go on - & where I go I must be  
 alone bec. - Source of all life goes - & where  
 I go // Nothing I distrust & peace I must be  
 God goes - & where I go //

& understand - & do & believe all  
 > // How could you, when the truth is  
 hidden deep within, under a heavy cloud of  
 wisecrack thoughts, dense & obscuring, yet  
 representing all < see > Today - > make  
 our first real attempt ' get <sup>past</sup> ~~beyond~~  
 dark & heavy cloud, & ' go = it '  
 left beyond //

> - be only = long practice  
 period today // - morning, as soon as I  
 get up if possible, sit quietly for some  
 3 - 5 minutes, & eyes closed // At - beg. of  
 - practice period repeat today's idea very  
 slowly // - make no effort ' think of  
 anything // Try, instead, ' get a sense  
 of turning inward, past all - idle thoughts  
 of world // Try ' enter very deeply in & over  
 mind, ~~self~~, keeping <sup>it</sup> mind clear of thoughts &  
 might distract & attend // / / / / / time ' time &  
 may repeat today's idea if I find it  
 helpful // But must of all try to see

downward + inward, away - world + from all  
 - foolish thoughts of worldly - trying  
 reach past all - things // - trying  
 have appearances + approach reality //

O quite possible reach God // a fact of  
 a very basic or most natural thing in world //  
 - might even say a - only way in world //  
 - way - open if I bel. - possible -  
 - exc. I bring very startling results even  
 first time I attempted // And sooner or later  
 I always successful // - go in more detail  
 I come - find a practice as I go  
 along // But I never fail completely, I  
 without success I pass //

Throughout - day use today's idea  
 often, repeating it very slowly, & preferably  
 eyes closed // Think of what I am saying;  
 what - words mean // Concentrate on  
 - behavior I - imply about I; on the  
 unfolding cooperation steps I - yours; on  
 complete protection that surrounds //  
 - I indeed afford' laugh at fool  
 thoughts, remembering - God goes -  
 wherever I go //



12. "God > my strength. Vision > His gift.

- idea for today combines 2 very powerful thoughts, both of major importance // It also sets forth a cause & effect relationship & explains why I fail - efforts - achieve - goal - P - course // - see bc. a Will & God // O His strength & power, - give & power // And o His gift - rather & course, ' offers vision //

God > my strength // And what He gives, truly gives // - means - I rec it - time & anywhere, wherever & n. whatever circumstances I find myself // - passage - time & space > - random // - I but be n. right place - right time // Such > - strength & God // Such are His gifts //

3-5 min. long -  
 Excer. periods today, one as soon as possible after wake & n. as close as possible - time & go ' sleep // O better, however, ' wait until I can sit quietly by myself at a time when I

feel  $\in$  7 body  $\rightarrow$  a ' be concerned  $\leftarrow$  /  
time as such //

Begin the practice period by  
repeating - idea for today slowly, with  
eyes open, looking slowly about  $\leftarrow$  //  
Then close  $\leftarrow$  eyes, & repeat - idea  
again,  $\times$  quite slowly // After  $\rightarrow$ , try  
think of nothing except thoughts —  
except '  $\leftarrow$  a relation ' today's idea //  
 $\leftarrow$  might say, for ex.,

"Vision must be possible // God gives truly //  
or "God's gifts ' we must be unworthy  
bec. He gave - ' us. "

P/relater thought  $\rightarrow$  clearly related  
- idea if self  $\rightarrow$  suitable //  $\leftarrow$  may, a  
fact, be astonished  $\leftarrow$  - amount of  
course-related underst. some of our  
thoughts contain // let them come without  
concerning unless  $\leftarrow$  realize —  $\leftarrow$  mind  $\rightarrow$   
merely wandering, &  $\leftarrow$  let inel. thoughts  
intrude // If  $\rightarrow$  occurs, open  $\leftarrow$  eyes,  
repeat - thought once more while looking  
slowly about; close  $\leftarrow$  eyes, repeat it  
again, once more;  $\leftarrow$   $\rightarrow$  cont. ' look for  
related thoughts  $\leftarrow$  mind //

Remember, though, — active  
 searching & a paper for today's  
 exer. // Try merely 'step back & let  
 thoughts come // If (just) slipping,  
 a better merely 'spend practice  
 period alternating ~~open~~ a slow  
 repetitive p. idea with eyes first  
 open, → closed, → open, & so on,  
 → a 'strain' find suitable thoughts //  
 → > no hint — <sup>no. 4</sup> short practice  
 periods I might be most beneficial // —  
 idea for today > a big step & bringing  
 thoughts together & teaching —  
 what < 7 to studying > a unified  
 thought system & nothing > lacking  
 — > needed, & nothing > included —  
 > irrelevant or contradictory //  
 — more often < repeat — idea  
 during — day, — more often < & be  
 reminding yourself — — goal p.  
 course > important 's, & — & e  
 forgotten it //



43. "God's my Source. I & see apart & Him."

Percept. & - other P God // His -  
realm P knowledge // yet He has created -  
H.S. - - Mediat. betw. knowl. & percept. // Without  
-> knowl. / <sup>God</sup> percept. would be replaced knowl.  
forsee a mind // With -> knowl. - God, percept.  
-> be so changed & purified - (-> had  
'knowledge // ~~that~~ its function ~~disappears~~ as H.S.  
sees it // Therefore -> its function that //

- God & I see // Percept. has no  
function a God, & does exist // yet  
a salvat. -> - involving P what needs &  
percept. has a necessity purpose // Made by  
- Source P God for -> wholly for part, (-  
must be - means for - restorative P -)  
behavior -> awareness //

Percept. has no meaning // yet does  
(- H.S. ) give it a meaning - very close to  
- God's the Healed percept. be. - means by -  
- Source P God for give -> brother & thus -  
- for give -> // I & see apart & God. be. &  
I be apart & God // whatever & do, &  
do a knowl. be. whatever & there - there  
- His mind // If vision is real, & a real





"I see my own thoughts, I see God's  
 world I show me myself."  
 or - thought related more or less directly  
 today's idea - suitable - thoughts need a  
 bear - obvious relationships - idea, but -  
 should be a opposition 'it' //

If - should find a mind  
 wandering, if a beg. 'be aware of thoughts  
 & check out record - idea for  
 today, or if - seem 'be unable' think  
 of anything, open eyes, repeat - first  
 phase, & then try - second phase  
 again // Do - allow any protracted  
~~in that~~ <sup>period</sup> to occur - & bec. preoccup.  
 - unwanted thoughts // Return - 1st phase  
 as often as nec. "present this" //

applying today's idea - shorter  
 practice periods, - form may vary  
 according to - circumstances & sit. - find  
 yourself design - day // When - are with  
 someone else, try "Remember" tell c'  
 shortly.

"God my source // I - I see  
 a part - New."



→ form equally applicable! strange <sup>use</sup> &  
 to these. know well // Try, a fact, a  
 more distinct. S P → kind & using →  
 form P. idea //

- idea should also be applied  
 throughout - day 'various' etc. & events  
 - way occur, partic. 'there' & distinct  
 way // For → <sup>kind</sup> P <sup>applicat.</sup>  
 idea use → form:

"G. my career // I see → repeat  
 → His"

If no particular subject presents itself  
 awareness, merely repeat - idea & its  
 orig. form // Try

Try today to allow long  
 periods P time slip by without remembering  
 today's idea, & thus remembering  
 function //

① — "God is Light & I see."  
 44. "God is My Light, & I see in Him."

Today — continuing —  
 idea for yesterday, adding another  
 dimension: it // I see in darkness, &  
 I make light // I make darkness  
 + + there I see it, but light  
 reflects life, + ) — aspect of creation //  
 Creation & darkness cannot co-exist, //  
 light & life must go together, being  
 2 diff. aspects — of creation //

in 9 'see, one must recognize.  
 — light & without // I do &  
 see outside myself // Not — equipment  
 for seeing outside // An essential  
 part of — equipment — light —  
 makes seeing possible // I — always,  
 making vision possible in every circumstance //

Today — 7 gone 'attempts'  
 read — light // For — papers —  
 — use a form of practice I  
<sup>sugg</sup> attempted once before, & — until vic. //  
 O a partic. diff. form for & work.  
 must be, & represents a major  
 goal of mental training // It embodies



practically what - untrained mind faces //  
just - training must be accomplished if  
C7 'see' //

Have at least 3 practice per  
today, each lasting 3-5 min // longer  
> highly recommended, & only if  
find - this merely slipping by  
- little or no sense of strain // - some  
P exerc. -> use - most natural &  
+ easy one  
~~easy for~~ - world for - trained mind,  
just as it seems 'be - most natural &  
diff. for - untrained mind // IP / mind  
> no longer wholly untrained // C7 quite  
ready 'learn - some P exerc -> use  
today, but - may find ->  
encounter strong resistance // - reason  
very simple // while 'practice' -> form,  
< have behind everything -> now  
believe, or all the thoughts -> made  
up // P / Property speaking -> - release ->  
hell // Perceived -> ego's eyes, @ loss  
P identity -> a descent into hell // If  
> stand aside -> ego by evr so little,  
< -> i no diff. n Recog. -> its  
opposition & fear are meaning less // <



might find it helpful ' remind yourself  
 ' time ' time that ' reach & light ' )  
 escape ' ) darkness, whatever ' may believe  
 ' - Contrary // )

( God ' - light ' ) ' see // ' 7  
 attempting ' reach New //

TP/ Beg. - practice proceed by  
 repeating today's idea - eyes  
 open, & ~~close~~ close them slowly,  
 repeating - idea sev. time more //  
 then try ' sink ' mind, letting  
 go every kind of interf. or  
 intrusion by quietly striking part  
 them // mind cannot be stopped &  
 ' unless ' close ' stop it // <sup>merely</sup> taking  
 its natural course //

Try ' observe ' passing thoughts  
 without involvement, & slip quietly  
 by them // While no partic. form of  
 approach ' advocated, what ' )  
 needful ' a sense of - the importance  
 of what ' doing, its inestimable  
 value ' , & an awareness -

' attempting something - very holy //  
 Salvat. ' ' happiest accomplishment //

o aha - only one — has r. meaning,  
 be-o - only = — has any use  
 at all //

If resistance rises n → form,  
 pause long enough ' repeat today's  
 idea, keeping r eyes closed unless  
 r are aware p ~~actual~~ form //

Case r → prob. find it more reassuring  
 ' open r eyes briefly // Try, however,  
 return ' - exer.' as soon as possible //

P// If r are doing - correctly, r should  
 experience some sense of relaxation,  
 + even a actual sense p approaching,  
 if not actually entering v level //  
 Try ' think of level, formless r  
 without limit, as r pass-thoughts  
 p → world // And do not forget —  
 they cannot hold r ' - world unless  
 r quiet power, i do so //

throughout - day, repeat -  
 idea often, eyes open or closed as  
 seems better - time // Do not  
 forget // Above all, be determined  
 e ' forget today //



Workbook 2a

45. "God's Mind - which I think."

Today's idea holds - key 'what' -  
 Real thoughts are // - are nothing that  
 think you think, just as nothing  
 - see > related 'vision' - way //  
 -> no relationship between what <-> real  
 + but > real & what <-> real // Nothing  
 - think are < thoughts resemble <  
 real thoughts -> respect // Nothing that  
 < think < see bears - resemblance  
 what vision -> slow < //

< think < - Mind of God // therefore,  
 < share thoughts < Him, as He shares  
 His < // They 7 - same thoughts bec.  
 - are thought by - same Mind // 'share  
 > 'make alike, or to make one // Nor  
 do - thoughts < think < - Mind of God  
 leave < mind bec thoughts do & leave  
 7 source // Therefore, < thoughts 7 -  
 Mind of God, as < are // They are a <  
 mind as well, where He is // As < 7  
 part of His Mind, so are < thoughts  
 part of His thoughts //

Where -> are < real thoughts?



Today  $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  attempt 'reach' them //  $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  i  
 look for - n - mind, bec.  $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  ideas - all  
 they must still be  $\rightarrow$  because they cannot  
 $\rightarrow$  left // least  $\rightarrow$  thought by mind of  
 God  $\rightarrow$  eternal, being part of creation //

Our 3 5-min. practice periods  
 for today  $\rightarrow$  take - same general form  
 —  $\leftarrow$  used  $\rightarrow$  applying yesterday's ideal  
 $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  attempt 'leave' mind  $\rightarrow$  seek for  
 real //  $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  deny - world  $\rightarrow$  favor of truth //  
 $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  e left - thoughts of - world hold us  
 back,  $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  e left - beliefs of - world  
 tell us that what God would  $\rightarrow$  us do  
 $\rightarrow$  impossible //  $\leftarrow$  Instead,  $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  try 'recogn-  
 — only what God would  $\rightarrow$  us do is  
 possible //  $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  also try 'understand —  
 only what God would  $\rightarrow$  us do  $\rightarrow$  what  $\leftarrow$   
 want 'do // And  $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  also try 'remember  
 —  $\leftarrow$  I fail  $\rightarrow$  doing what He would  
 $\rightarrow$  us do //  $\rightarrow$  every reason 'feel confident  
 that  $\leftarrow \rightarrow$  succeed - today // a - will of God //

Begin exerc<sup>s</sup> for today <sup>by</sup> repeating  
 - idea 'yourself,  $\leftarrow$  closed closing  $\leftarrow$  eyes  $\leftarrow$   
 you do so // Spend a fairly short  
 period  $\rightarrow$  thinking a few relevant thoughts

P. own, keeping idea in mind as I do so //  
 After I added some 4 or 5 thoughts P  
 own, repeat. ~~Thought~~ idea again, & tell  
 yourself quietly:

"My real thoughts are in my mind. I  
 would like to find them."

Then try to ~~reach~~<sup>go</sup> past all the unreal  
 thoughts I ever thought in mind, &  
 reach - eternal

Under all - senseless thoughts &  
 mad ideas - I cluttered up  
 mind & thoughts I thought of God  
 & - beginning // They are in mind  
 now, completely unchanged // They  
 always be in mind, exactly as they  
 always were // ~~Everything~~ I thought  
 since - change, a foundation on  
 they rest & wholly changes // a  
 foundation toward which the excor<sup>s</sup> for  
 today & directed // Here I mind formed  
 - Mind of God // Here thoughts  
 are - Nil

For this kind of practice period  
 only: thing necessary // Approach as  
 I would an altar dedicated



Heaven itself ' God - Father & God - Son // For  
 such a place is trying ' reach // & →  
 pot. be unable as yet ' realize how high  
 & are trying to go // yet even a little  
 understanding & a body gained & should  
 be able ' remind yourself — → no idle  
 game, but an exercise in holiness & an  
 attempt ' reach - Kingdom of Heaven.

I'm using a shorter ~~form~~ form  
 of applying today's idea, try ' remember  
 how important it is ' understand  
 holiness & - mind that there is a God  
 Take a minute or two, as & repeat -  
 idea throughout - day, ' apprec. &  
 mind's holiness // Stand aside, however.  
 Briefly, from all thoughts that are unworthy  
 of Him whose best & are // And thank  
 Him for the thoughts He is thinking  
 & you //



4th. "God's Love & I forgive."

God does  $\leftarrow$  forgive bec. He has never condemned // And  $\rightarrow$  must be condemned before forgiveness  $\rightarrow$  needed // Forgiveness  $\rightarrow$  - great need  $\rightarrow$  world,  $\leftarrow$   $\rightarrow$  bec.  $\leftarrow$  a world  $\rightarrow$  illus.<sup>s</sup> // Those  $\rightarrow$  forgive are thus releasing themselves  $\rightarrow$  - world of illus., while those  $\rightarrow$  withheld forgiveness  $\rightarrow$  binding themselves to it // As  $\leftarrow$  condemn only yourself, so do  $\leftarrow$  forgive only yourself //

5th. God does  $\leftarrow$  forgive His love  $\rightarrow$  nevertheless - basis  $\leftarrow$  forgiveness // Fear condemns & love forgives // Forgiveness thus undoes what fear has produced, returning - mind - awareness  $\leftarrow$  God // For  $\rightarrow$  reason, forgiveness  $\rightarrow$  truly be called salvation //  $\leftarrow$  - means by  $\rightarrow$  illusious disappear //

Today's exer.<sup>s</sup> req. at least 3 full five-minute practice periods, + as many shorter applications - poss. // Begin - practice periods by

repeating today's idea 'yourself, as usual // Close eyes as I do so, & spend a minute or two searching mind for those whom I ~~not~~ forgive // It does not matter "how much" I forgive them // I forgive them entirely or not at all //

If I'm doing - excor. well, I should have no difficulty finding a number of people to forgive // as a safe rule - I do a list > a suitable subject. Mention it by name, & say:

"God is Love & I forgive (Name)."

The <sup>purpose of</sup> first phase of today's practice is 'put me in a better position' forgive yourself // After I applied - idea for today 'all those I come 'mind, tell yourself,

"God is Love & I forgive myself."

→ devote - remainder of practice

period offering related ideas such as;

"God is Love - I love myself."

"God is Love & I am blessed."



Pr - Jane P - applic. may vary  
 consid, but - central idea should  
 = be last sent P // You might  
 say, for ex:

"I I be guilty bec. I am a  
 Son of God."

"I I already been forgiven."

"No fear > pass n a mind  
 beloved of God."

"There is no need 'attack  
 bec. love has forgiven me."

the practice period should end, <sup>however,</sup> a  
 repeat. P today's idea as originally  
 stated //

- shorter applic. may consist  
 with P a repetitive P - idea n -  
 orig. or a related form, or a  
 more specif. applications, if needed //

They -> be needed -> time

- during - day when r rec. aware P -  
 kind P neg reaction ' anyone, present  
 or not. // n -> event, talk & silently

"God > - Love n I forgive r."



47. "God's Strength is I trust."

If I'm trusting your own strength, every reason to be appalled, anxious or fearful what I predict or control? what I can't do that can be counted on? what would give me ability to be aware of all facets of a problem, & to resolve it in such a way — only good can come of it? what I can't do? — Recognize a right solution, & guarantee that it will be accomplished?

I myself <sup>can do</sup> more than I think // 'believe — I can't' — put trust where trust is unwarranted, & justify fear, anxiety, depression, anger & sorrow //

Who can put his faith in weakness & feel safe? (but who can put his faith in strength & feel weak?)

God is safety in every circumstance // His voice speaks for Him in all situations & in every aspect of all situations, telling exactly what 'do

'call upon His Strength & His protection //  
 → no exceptions. i.e. God makes no  
 exceptions // And voice which speaks  
 for Him thinks as He does //

Today ← → try 'reach past  
 ← own weakness' - Source of real  
 strength // 4 5 min. practice periods  
 7 sec. today, or longer & more  
 frequent ones are used // Close  
 eyes & beg, <sup>as usual</sup> by repeating today's  
 idea // Then spend a minute or 2  
 in searching for sit. & life &  
 twisted ← fear, dismissing it once by  
 telling yourself,

"God - Strength & I trust."

Now try to slip past all  
 concerns related to own sense of in-  
 adequacy // e. obs. → sit. 1  
 cause (concern) assoc. ← feelings  
 of inadequacy, since <sup>otherwise</sup> world bel.  
 - could deal with sit.  
 Successfully // Done by trusting yourself  
 - & your confidence // But  
 Strength of God is successful in all  
 things //



- Recog. P. own frailty & a me.  
 Step 1 - admit. P. errors // But a  
 hardly a sufficient one & giving C -  
 Confidence & need, & 'which C &  
 entitled // C must also gain &  
 Awareness — C confidence & C  
 real strength & fully justified &  
 every respect & in all circumstances //  
 - latter phase P. practice  
 period, try to reach ~~down~~ <sup>down</sup> & mind  
 a place of real safety // C → Recog.  
 — → reached it if C feel a deep  
 peace, - however briefly // let go all -  
 trivial things that churn & bubble -  
 surface & mind, & reach down &  
 below. - Kingdom of Heaven // → a  
 place & where → perfect peace //  
 → a place & where nothing &  
 impose // → a place & where -  
 strength of God abides //  
 Repeat - idea for today after //  
 Use it as C answer' → disturbance //  
 Remember — peace & right bec. C  
 & giving C trust - strength of God //

42 "7) nothing; fear"

- idea for today simply states a fact // 0 = a fact' → 'bel. n. illusious, illus. → facts // 1 route → 'nothing' fact // 0 M. easy' recogn. → // 0 0 M. diffic. recogn. for → 'want this be true //

Today's practice periods → be very short, very simple & very frequent // merely repeat - idea in its original form as often as poss. // & can use it & eyes open at 7. time + 1 → 2. cut // 0 strongly recurring, however, → & take a minute or so whenever poss. close eyes & repeat it slowly 'yourself see this // 0 partic. import. - use - idea unmed. should anything disturb & peace of mind // - presence of fear ) a sure sign → & 7 trusting of own strength // - awareness → 'nothing' fear shows - somewhere of mind, not nec. in a place's recogn. as gift of remembered God & let His strength take place of yours // - instant & 7 working' do →



~~→ indeed nothing 'part'~~

49 "God's Voice speaks me all day."

o quite pos. 'listen' God's voice  
 all day without interrupting & req.  
 act. → way // - part of mind n  
 truth abides & constant communion  
 God abides & aware of c or a / o -  
 o part of mind - functions n -  
 world & abys - world's law // o -  
 part → const. distracted, disengaged  
 & highly uncertain // P - part → listening  
 - voice of Truth > calm, always  
 rest & wholly cert // o rally - only  
 part & // - o part > a wild illusion,  
 frantic & distraught, o without reality  
 of mind // Try today a 'listen' it //  
 Try 'identify' - part of mind where  
 stillness begins for // Try 'hear' God's  
 Voice call - lovingly, reminding -  
 - Create has a forgotten His Son //

→ need 4 5 min practice  
 per. today, & more if pos // →  
 try actually 'hear' voice written -

remaining - P God & of your self // as  
 approach - happiness & the best of all  
 thoughts - confidence, knowing -  
 doing so - forming our will - Will  
 P God // He wants - 'hear His voice'  
 He gave it - 'be heard //

Listen in deep silence // Be very  
 still, & free mind // Go past all p-  
 rancorous shivers & sick imaginings  
 that cover & real thoughts & obscure  
 - external line - God // Sit deep  
 - peace - waits for - beyond  
 - frantic, riotous thoughts & sounds &  
 sights P - inside world // I do a  
 live // - trying 'reach - real  
 home // - trying 'reach - place where  
 - truly welcomed // - trying '  
 reach God //

Do not forget 'repeat today's  
 idea very frequently // Do so -  
 Eyes open when nec. & closed when  
 pose // And be sure - set  
 quietly & repeat it slowly, <sup>when or say,</sup> closing  
 eyes on world, & realizing -  
 are writing God's voice 'speak' //



30. "I am sustained by - love of God"

Here - answer / every prob.  
 — compares ( today & Tomorrow &  
 throughout time // a - world, ( bel.  
 & sust. by something but God // ( faith & placed a - most trivial &  
 means - symbols: pills, money, "protective"  
 clothing, "influence," "protection," being  
 liked, knowing - "right" people, & -  
 endless list of forms of materialism &  
 modern & magical power // All - things  
 & replacements for - love of God // All  
 - things & cherished 'ensure a body  
 identity // - & songs of praise - eg. //

Do a part of faith & -  
 worthwhile // ( & sustain // Only -  
 love of God & protect & in all  
 circumstances // It - left out of every  
 trial & raise & high above all  
 perc. dangers of world & a  
 climate of perf. peace & safety //  
 ( & transport & in a state of  
 mind & nothing, I, theater, nothing  
 I distract & nothing, I, include upon

- eternal calm & - Son of God //  
 Put a - faith in yourself //  
 - fail // Put all - faith in - love of  
 God within, eternal, changeless  
 & forever unchanging // - answer /  
 whatever confronts today // -  
 love of God in, - resolve all  
 seeming diffic.<sup>s</sup> without effort & a  
 sure confidence // Tell yourself -  
 after today // a declaration of  
 release - belief in idols / a  
 accord. P - truth about yourself //  
 Tere today, morning &  
 evening, let - idea for today sink  
 deep in consciousness // Repeat  
 it, think about it, let related  
 thoughts come / help recognize its  
 truth, & allow peace flow over  
 like a blanket of protection &  
 safety // let no idle or foolish thoughts  
 enter / disturb - holy mind of - Son  
 of God // Such is - kingdom of Heaven //  
 Such is - resting place where  
 Father has placed - peace //



~~Beg. ~~this~~ today, we will have a series of review periods // each p. then  
 → cover 5 p. ideas already presented, starting ~~at~~ ending ~~at~~ 50<sup>th</sup> //  
 → be a short comment after each p. ideas, I should consider n review n review practice periods. - exercises should be done as follows:~~

~~Begin - day by reading - 5 ideas, ~~to be included~~, - comments included // thereafter, a 'rec.' follow n. partic. order n considering them, though I should be practical & least once // Devote at least 2 minutes <sup>or more to</sup> practice ~~at~~ each part. period, Thinking about - idea & related comments // <sup>after or read them.</sup> Do → as often as possible during - day // If I p. 5 ideas appeals <sup>more to rest,</sup> ~~most~~ concentrate~~

L - end 'review' all p. - once more

~~on that one // I p. 'rec.' cover comments literally or thoroughly n - practice periods // Try, rather, merely emphasize the central point n I think about it as part p. review~~

P-idea: it relates. After read + idea +  
 comments, review exercises should be done  
 eyes closed, & when alone in a  
 quiet place, if possible. Emphasized  
 partic. for reviews - stage of learning  
 can be nec, however, learn how  
 require no special settings or apply  
 what learned // or need it most in  
 sit. I appear to be upsetting, rather than  
 those I already seem to be calm &  
 quiet // purpose of learning is enable  
 being - quiet - & heal distress  
 & turmoil // done by avoiding  
 them & seeking a haven of isolation  
 for yourself // or yet learn  
 peace is part of it, & requires only  
 to be there embrace it. sit.  
 or are // And finally to learn  
 no limit where are, so  
 peace is everywhere, as are //  
 note - for review purposes -  
 ideas are always given in quite & original  
 form & statement // Use as given here //  
 or nec. return - original, not to  
 apply - ideas are suggested // or now  
 emphasizing - relat. among - 1st so P-idea



covered + - coherence & - thought system ' they are  
leading 5 //

5.1. series for today includes  
following ideas:

1. "Nothing I see means anything. at all" <sup>4</sup>  
~~opening thought~~

- reason → so is that I see nothing,  
& nothing has no meaning // & rec. — I  
recognize → — I may learn ' see // what  
I think I see now is taking - place &  
sight // I must let it go by realizing  
— ( has no meaning ) so — vision  
may take its place //

2. "I'm quite what I see all - meaning  
( has for me. "

I judge everything I look  
upon, & → only → that I see //  
→ — vision // & merely → illusion & reality,  
bec. my judgments I have made quite  
apart & reality // I am willing ' recognize  
- lack & validity & my judgments bec. I  
want ' see // My judgments hurt me, &  
I do not want ' see according ' them //

~~3.~~

3. "I do understand, & I see"

How could I understand what I see when I judged it meaningless? What I see is - prof. of my <sup>own</sup> errors & thoughts. I do understand what I see bec. @ understand able. → no sense in trying 'understand' it. But → every reason 'let it go' 'make room for what can be seen & understood & loved. I exchange what I see now for → merely by being willing 'do so, I see a → a better choice → - one I made before?

4. <sup>these</sup> "My thoughts do not mean anything."

<sup>these</sup> My thoughts do not mean anything bec. I am trying 'without God' what I call "my" thoughts → are my real thoughts // My real thoughts are the thoughts I think with God // I am aware of bec. I made "my" thoughts 'take its place // I am willing' recognize - "my" thoughts do not mean anything, & 'let them go // I <sup>choose</sup> ~~am~~ ~~nothing~~ replaced by what is intended 'replace // "my" thoughts are meaningless, but all creation lies in - thoughts I - God.



~~- 5. " I am new upset for - never I - "  
 I am new upset for - never  
 I - bec. I am constantly trying  
 justify "my" thoughts // I am constantly  
 trying "make - true" // I make all things  
 my "exercise" # so that my anger is  
 justified + my attacks are warranted // I  
 realized how I misused everything  
 I see by assigning its role to it // I  
 close - depend a thought system I has  
 hurt me, I no longer want // I am  
 willing let it go "~~

- 6. I am upset bc. I see what > a 9. (something - 1)
- 7. ~~"I see only part"~~
- 8. My mind > preoccupied w part thoughts
- 9. I see nothing - a word.
- 10. My thoughts ~~part~~ to mean anything

11. My meaningless thoughts & showing me a meaningless world.

12. I am upset bc. I see a meaningless world.

13. A meaningless world requires fear

14. God to create a meaningless world

15. My thoughts & images - I - I make.

16. I - no neutral thoughts.

17. I see no neutral things.

18. I am a alone & exper. - effects P my seeing

19. " " " " " " " " P my thoughts

20. I am determined 'see



52 Today's review - ~~cars~~ - ~~ideas~~;

6. "I am upset b/c I see what > < >."

Reality > never frightening // a  
 imposs. — it could upset me //  
 Reality brings only perfect peace // when  
 I am upset, it > always b/c. I ~~then~~ <sup>then</sup> ~~replaced~~  
 replaced reality < illus. & I ~~made~~ made  
 up // The illus. & upsetting b/c. I ~~give~~  
 give - reality, & ~~therefore~~ <sup>thus</sup> regard reality  
 as > illus. // Nothing & God's creation  
 > affected > > way by this confusion  
 I'm in // I am always upset by nothing.

7. "I see only past."

As I look about, I condemn  
 world I look upon // I call > seeing //  
 I hold - part against everyone & everything,  
 making my "enemies" when I ~~forgive~~  
 myself & remember who I am, I >  
 bless everyone & everything I see // > >  
 be no past, & no "enemies." And I  
 > love < love on all — I had failed  
 'see before //

8. My mind > preoccup. - past thoughts,

I see only my own thoughts, &  
 My mind > preoccup. - past // what, -  
 can I see as it is? let me remember  
 — I look on - past 'present -  
 present > dawning on my mind // let  
 me underst. — I am trying 'use  
 time against God // let me leave  
 give - past away, realizing — so  
 doing I am giving up nothing.

9. "I see nothing as it is now."

If I see nothing - @ now, it  
 can truly be said — I see nothing //  
 I can see only what > now // - choice  
 ) ← whether 'see - past or - present //  
 @ merely whether 'see or not // what  
 I is chosen / see has cost me vision //  
 Now I would choose again, that  
 I may see.

10. "My thoughts do not mean anything."

I is no private thoughts //  
 Yet @ only private thoughts P' I am



~~answer // What, →, can → thoughts mean?  
 They do exist, & so they mean  
 nothing // Yet my mind & part of creation  
 & part of its Creator // Would I rather  
 join - thinking of - worse than 'obscure  
 all — > really mean — my pitiful &  
 meaningless "parts" — thoughts \*?~~

53 Today → revised following:

11. "My meaningless thoughts → showing me a meaningless world."

Since thoughts P - I am aware do & mean anything, - world / picture - has no meaning // what I producing → world I witness, & so I what I produce // Reality I witness, & I / real thoughts as well as ~~meaningless ones~~ / I can see a real world, if I look 'my real thoughts as my guide for seeing.

12. "I am upset bec. I see a meaningless world."

Innocent thoughts are upsetting, & - produce a world n / → no order anywhere // Only chaos & rules a world / represents chaotic thinking, & chaos has no laws // I I live a peace n such a world // I am grateful — → world I see real, & that I need & see it at all unless I choose 'value it // And I do & choose 'value what I



totally insane & has no meaning //

13. "A meaningless world engenders fear."

The totally insane engenders fear bec. O completely un dependable, & offers no grounds for trust // Nothing & madness & dependable // It holds out no safety & no hope // But such a world & e real // I've given it - illus. P reality, & I supposed > my belief, it // Now I choose 'withdraw -> belief, & place my trust & reality // I'm choosing -> I -> escape - all - effects P. world of fear, bec. I am account. — Colors e exist.

14. "God did e create a meaningless world."

How can a meaningless world exist, if God did not create it? He > - Source of all meaning, & everything — > real > in His Mind // O in my mind, too, bec. He created it — me // Why should I continue 'suffer -> effects P my own insane thoughts, when —

perfection of creation, my home? Let me  
 remember - power of my decision, & recognize  
~~is~~ "My" where I really abide //

15. "My thoughts & images I made."  
 What I see reflects my  
 thoughts // O my thoughts which tell  
 me where I am & what I am // The  
 fact — I see a world of suffering &  
 loss & death shows me  
 — I am seeing only - representations  
 of my wisest thoughts, & am allowing  
 my real ones to cast a beneficent  
 light on what I see // Yet God's  
 way is sweet // - images I made cannot  
 prevail against Him bec. O my will  
 that they do so // My will > His, & I  
 → place no other gods before Him //



54. These 7 revised ideas for today:

16. "I is no neutral thoughts."

Neutral thoughts is imposs, bec. all thoughts → power // They → either make a false world or lead me' - real one // But thoughts I be without effects // As - world I see arise I my thinking errors, so → - real world me before my eyes as I let my errors be corrected // My thoughts cannot be neither true nor false // They must be one or the other // What I see shows me which - are //

17. "I see no neutral things."

What I see witnesses what I think // A imposs. 'see nothing bec. a imposs. e' think // If I did a think I would e exist, bec. <sup>life</sup> ~~become~~ thought // let me look → world as - representation of my own state of mind // I know that state can change // And so I also know the world I see can

change as well.

18. "I am alone & exper. - effects of my seeing."

If I is no private thoughts, I see a private world // Every - real idea of exp. had 'be shared before it could form - basis of world I see // Yet - sharing & a sharing of nothing // I can also call upon my real thoughts, which share everything & everyone // As my thoughts of exp. call - exp. thoughts of so, so my real thoughts awake - real thoughts & them // And - world my real thoughts show me - draw on - spirit as well.

19. "I am alone & exper. - effects of my thoughts."

I am alone & nothing // Everything I think of / say or do - touches all - universe // A Son of God - I think or speak or act & none // He I be alone & anything // O is my power to change every mind along & mine, for mine -



power of God //

20. "I am detem. 'see' "

Recogn. - shared nature P my  
 thoughts, I am det. 'see' // I would  
 look upon - witnesses — show me  
 - thinking P. world has been changed //  
 I would behold - prop — ~~me~~ what  
 has been done — me has enabled  
 love to replace fear, laughter 'replace  
 weeping, + abundance 'replace loss //  
 I would look upon real world, & let  
 it teach me — my will & Will  
 P God are one //

55. Today's review with - following:

21. "I am delus. 'see things diff.'"

What I see now are but signs  
 of disease, disaster & death // → of  
 what God created for His beloved Son //  
 - my fact — I see such things I  
 fear — I do a wonder, God //: I  
 also do a wonder, His Son // what I  
 see tells me that I do not know  
 who I am // I am delus. 'see  
 witnesses' - truth is me, rather →  
 those which show me → illus. of myself.

22. "What I see is a form of vengeance."

- world I see I hardly - resp.  
 of loving thoughts // of a picture of  
 attack on everything & by everything //  
 of anything but a reflection of love of  
 God & - love of His Son // of my own  
 attack thoughts - 'give rise' → picture //  
 But my loving thoughts → save me →  
 → percept. of world, & give me -  
 peace God intended me 'I'.



23. "I can escape the world by giving up  
 attack thoughts."

Here lies my sabbat, &  
 nowhere else // Without attack thoughts  
 I could see a world of attack //  
 As forgiveness allows love return my  
 awareness, I see a world of  
 peace & safety & joy // And so  
 — I chose 'see, a place of  
 what I now look on now //

24. "I be pers. my own best interests."

How could I rescue my own  
 best interests when I do not know who  
 I am? What I - are my own  
 best interests would merely bind me  
 closer to world of illness // I am  
 willing to follow - Guide God has  
 given me to find out what my  
 real best interests are, recognizing  
 — I cannot pers. them by myself //

25. "I do not know what anything I for."

'me, - purpose of everything I'  
 & prove — my illness about myself are

real // of for - I attempt - are  
 expose & something // of for -  
 I believe - world ) for // is. I do a  
 Rega - its real purpose // - purpose  
 I - given - world has led ' a  
 frightening picture of it // let me  
 open my mind ' its real purpose by  
 withdrawing - one I - given it &  
 learning - truth about it //



56. Our rev. for today / Cross - following;

26 "My attack thoughts are attacking my inheritance."

How can I know who I am when I see myself as under constant attack? Pain, illness, loss, <sup>age</sup> & death seem to threaten me // All my hopes & wishes + plans seem to be a mercy of a world I do control // Yet perfect security & complete fulfillment of my inheritance // I tried to give my inheritance away in exchange for - world I see // But God has kept my inheritance safe for me // My own real thoughts - track me what it is!

27. "Above all else I want 'see'."

Recognize - what I see reflects what I am, I realize - vision) my greatest need // - world I see attacks - fearful nature - P - self-image I made // If I would remember I am, O essence - I let - image of myself go // As O replaced by truth, vision - surely he gives me // And c - vision I look

upon world & on myself - charity & love

28. "Now all I want 'see things diff."  
 - world I see holds my fearful  
 self-image & place, & guarantees its  
 continuance // While I see world as I  
 see it now, & truth I seek my answer //  
 I would let door behind → world be  
 opened for me, — I may look past  
 it - world that reflects love & God //

29. "God is everything I see."

Behind every image I made,  
 - truth remains unchanged // Behind  
 every veil I draw across - face &  
 love, its light remains undimmed // And  
 beyond all my wisest wishes & my  
 will still united — Will of my Father //  
 God is still everywhere & everything  
 forever // And I part of Him →  
 yet see look past all appearances,  
 & recognize truth beyond - all //

30. "God is everything I see bc God is my mind."  
 in my own mind, behind all my



in some thoughts of self & attack, -  
 knowledge — all gone for ever // I  
 e lost - knowledge of who I am bec.  
 I've forgotten it // It has been kept  
 for me in Mind of God, who has not  
 left His thoughts // And I, who am  
 among them, am one of them & a Mind //

57. Today let us put 5 ideas:

31. "I am a - victim of a world I see"

How I I be - victim of a world I  
I be completely unaware if I so close?  
My chains & covered // I I drop - off  
merely by desiring ' do so // - prison door  
& open. I I leave it simply by walking  
out // Nothing holds me in - world // Only  
my wish ' stay keeps me a prisoner // I  
would give up in love wishes, & walk  
in - sunlight & love //

32. "I am invented - world I see."

I made up - prison & I see  
myself // All I need do is recognize, & I  
I am free // I I deluded myself & believing  
a pass ' empire - Love of God // I &  
bitterly - mistaken in - belief, & I no  
longer want // - Love of God must be  
desires free // He & as God created w,  
& e what I would make of w // He  
& where God would it & be, & e where  
I thought ' hold keep & prisoner //



33. "I see the way of looking at the world"

Since - purpose of world is a -  
 I described it, I must be the way  
 of looking at it // I see everything upside  
 down, & My thoughts & - oppos. of truth //  
 I see - world as a prison for God's Soul.  
 It must be, that - world is  
 really a place where I can get free // I  
 would ~~see~~ <sup>look upon</sup> - world as it is, & see it  
 as a place where - Son of God finds his  
 freedom

34. "I could see peace with P -"

When I see - world as a  
 place of freedom, I - realize - it  
 reflects - laws of God with P - rules  
 I made up for it to obey // I  
 - understand - peace, not war, abides  
 in it // And I - perceive - peace  
 abides in it, & - shares P all I  
 share - place - me //

35. "My mind is part of God's // I am very  
 holy."

As I share - peace P - world -

my <sup>brothers</sup>, I beg. 'underst. — => peace  
 comes & deep within myself // - world I  
 look upon has taken on - light &  
 my forgiveness, & shines forgiveness back  
 at me // — => light I beg. 'see what  
 my illus<sup>s</sup> about myself had kept &  
 hidden // I beg. 'underst. - believe &  
 all being things, & I ordress — me &



58 - ideas 7 for review Today:

36. "My holiness envelops everything I see."
) my holiness does - percept. of
Real world come // Having forgiven, I no
longer see myself as guilty // I can
accept - innocence that I - truth
about me // See - understanding
eyes, - holiness of - world ) all I
see, For I can take picture only -
thoughts I hold about myself.

37 "My holiness blesses - world."
- percept. of my holiness does a
-bless me alone // Everyone & everything I
SEE in its light shares a - joy it brings
me // ) > nothing - ) apart ) >
joy bec. ) > nothing - does not
Share my holiness // As I recognize
my own holiness, so does holiness
of world shine forth for everyone. see //

38. "My holiness is my salvation."

↓
My holiness saves me ) all
guilt // \* / recognize my holiness ) - recognize?

my ~~salvat~~ / I also recogn - salvat. / P -  
 world // Once I accepted my values,  
 nothing can make me afraid // And bec.  
 I am unafraid, everyone must share  
 n my strength & underst. / I am - gift  
 P God 'me + ' - world //

38. "I, with my values I do."

My values, I unlearned n its  
 power to heal & bec. a unlearned n  
 its power to save // What > n 'be saved  
 > except illus? And what n all  
 illus' except false ideas about myself?  
 My values undo them all by asserting  
 - truth about me // n - presence P my  
 values, I share a God Himself,  
 all idols vanish.

40.  
 39. "I am blessed as a Son of God."

Herein lies my claim 'all  
 good + only good // I am blessed as  
 a Son of God // All good things are  
 mine bec. God intended for me // I  
 cannot suffer - loss or deprivation  
 or pain bec. of who I am // My



Father supports me, protects me &  
desires me in all things // His care for  
me is infinite, & so I am forever // I  
am eternally blessed as His Love //

59. - following ideas 7 for Feb today:

41. "God goes - me wherever I go."

How can I be alone when  
 God always goes - me? <sup>anywhere!</sup> How can I  
 be ~~uncertain~~ doubtful & unsure of  
 myself when ~~perfect~~ certainty abides  
 in Him? How can I be disturbed  
 by anything - when He rests in  
 absolute peace? How can I suffer  
 when love & joy surrounds me -  
 Him? Let me not cherish illus.<sup>s</sup>  
 about myself // I am perfect b/c.  
 God goes - me wherever I go."

42. "God > my strength, vision &  
 His gift."

Let me not look 'my own  
 eyes' see today // let me be willing  
 'exchange' my pitiful illus. & seeing  
 for - vision — & given by God //  
 Christ's vision & His gift, & He  
 has given it to me // let me call  
 upon — gift today, so — This  
 day may help me 'understand' eternity.



43. "God > my Source - I-I see apart  
> Him."

I can see what God wants  
me 'see // I cannot see anything else  
Beyond His Will he only (His) //  
O - - I choose when I - I can  
see apart > Him // O - - I  
choose when I try 'see - - body's  
eyes // Let - Vision of Christ > give  
me 'replace - // O - - Vision - I  
choose - see //

44. "God > - Light & I see."

I-I see - darkness ~~God~~ God > -  
only light // if I can 'see, it  
must be - Him // I-i tried 'define  
what seeing is, & I-i been wrong //  
Now O give me 'underst. - God > -  
light & I see // let me welcome  
vision & - happy world & - show me

45. "God > - Mind - I think."

I-i no thoughts & I do -  
show - God // I-i no thoughts  
apart > Him bec. I-i no mind

a part of His // As part of His Mind  
 my thoughts are His & His Thoughts  
 are mine //

I should tell you that I  
 - I tell God what I know &  
 - I answer to Him for what I  
 - I am a part of His Mind  
 - I am a part of His Mind  
 - I am a part of His Mind  
 - I am a part of His Mind



60 - ideas for today's lesson:

46. "God's Love is I forgive."

God does a forgive bec. He has never condemned // - blame his I blame, & And - I accepted in innocence see nothing 'forgive' // yet forgiveness I - means by I I - receive my innocence // O - reflection of God's love on earth // C - bring me near enough to heaven - love of God I reach down to me, & raise me 'my home' //

47. "God's Strength is I trust."

O - my <sup>our</sup> strength is I forgive // O - strength of God in me, I am remembering as I forgive // As I begin to see, I receive His reflection on earth // I forgive all things bec. I feel - I recognize His strength in me // And I begin to remember - love I chose to forget, but which has forgotten me! //

48. "Nothing 'fear' "

How safe - world - look to

me - ~~others~~ I can see it! (I) > a look  
 anything like what I imagine I see  
 now // Everyone & everything I see >  
 lean toward me & bless me // I >  
 recognize everyone my dearest Friend //  
 what could I be to fear in a world I  
 I > forgive, & which has forgiven me?

49. "God's voice speaks me all day."  
 > > a moment in God's  
 Voice comes 'call on my forgiveness' save  
 me // > > a moment > > His voice  
 fails 'direct my thoughts, guide my  
 actions, & lead my feet // I am  
 walking steadily on toward truth // > >  
 nowhere else I can go, bec. God's voice  
 > - only voice & - only Guide <sup>-has way</sup> & <sup>there</sup>  
 His Son //

50. - "I am sustained by Love of God."  
 As I listen 'God's voice,  
 I am sust. by His Love // As I open  
 my eyes, His love lights up - world  
 for me 'see // As I forgive, His love  
 reminds me that His Son > sinless //



Just as I look upon - world - vision  
 He has given me, I remember - I  
 am - his soul

*[The remainder of the page contains very faint, illegible handwriting.]*

It: "I am light P. world."

Who is light P. world except  
God's love? → +, > merely a statement  
P. truth about yourself / O. opposite P  
a statement P pride, of arrogance, or  
P self-deception // C does not describe -  
self-concept C made // C does a  
repr' → P-characteristics C / C  
endowed C ideal // C repr' C as  
C created by God // O <sup>merely</sup> states  
truth //

ego, idea for today >  
epitome P. self-glorification // But ego  
does understand humility, mistaking  
it for self-debasement // Humility  
consists in accepting C role in salvat, &  
not taking no other // O a humility to  
exist — C be light P. world,  
if → > functions, God assigned  
C // O ~~truth~~ only arrogance to  
asserts → functions to be for you &  
arrog. > always P. ego // C / C  
True humility requires — C  
accept today's idea bec. O. voice for  
God Himself which tells C O True //



→ a big step in accepting a real  
 function on earth // a spirit strike  
 a taking a rightful place in salmat. //  
 o a positive assertion of right  
 be saved, r. → acknow. p. power  
 → you can save others //

← want to think about  
 idea for today as often as  
 pass today // o perfect answer  
 all illus<sup>s</sup> & ∴ all temptations  
 c brings all images ← made  
 about yourself - truth, & helps  
 c depart in peace, unburdened &  
 certain p. ← purpose //

As many practice periods as  
 poss. should be undertaken today,  
 though... need a exceed a minute  
 or so // they should begin ← telling  
 yourself...

that "I am here in the world  
 that I am only function.  
 that → why I am here."

then think about → statement for  
 a short while, preferably ←  
 eyes closed if sit permits // let

a few related thoughts come to & repeat - idea yourself if mind wanders away - central idea //

Be sure both beg. & end. day - a practice period // Then - aware - acknowledgment P. truth about yourself, re-voice & account. thoughts = day, & turn 'sleep' as - re-affirm a function & only purpose here // - first & last practice periods may ~~last~~ be ~~longer~~ somewhat longer - rest, if ~~found~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~needed~~ & want to extend them //

Today's idea goes for beyond - ego's petty views of what & are & what & purpose is // As a beginner P. salvat., >> obs. nec. // >> - first P. a number of quiet strides - > - take in next few weeks // Try today - beg. & build a firm foundation for - advances // & are - spirit - P. - world // God has built his plan for - salvat. P. He is here or you //



62: Forq. & my function as - light P. world"  
 O my forgiveness -> bring -  
 world & darkness - light // O my forgiveness  
 - lets me recog. - light n - // see //  
 Forgiveness - demonstr. -> 7 - light P.  
 world // -> forgiveness does - truth  
 about yourself return - memory // .: n  
 - forgiveness has - saved //

Illus. about yourself & world  
 are one // That > why all forgiveness >  
 a gift ' yourself // < goal > ' find out  
 who & are, in denial & identity by  
 attacking creation & its Creator // Now  
 < 7 leaving here ' remember the truth //  
 For -> a attack must be replaced by  
 forgiveness, so that thoughts P life  
 may replace thoughts P death //

Remember -> every attack <  
 call upon < own weakness, while I turn  
 -> forgive < call upon - strength P  
 Christ n < // Do < - then begin '  
 underst. what forgiveness -> do for < ?  
 < -> remove all sense P weakness, strain  
 & fatigue > < mind // < -> remove all  
 fear & guilt & pain // < -> restore -

wonderful & power & God gave His love  
& awareness //

let us be glad to begin & end this  
day by practicing today's idea & to  
use it as frequently as possible throughout //  
( -> help to make - day as happy <sup>as</sup> as  
God wants & to be // always // And ->  
help those about & as well as those I  
see to be far away in space & time,  
' share & -> happiness - //

As often as I can, <sup>closer - esp. if poss.</sup> say to myself:  
"Forgiveness is my gift - I will give it  
I would fulfill my gift. - I may be  
happy"

Then devote a minute or two considering  
& focusing on - happiness & release ->  
bring // <sup>P</sup> let related thoughts come  
freely, as far as heart -> recaps. - words, &  
in mind - & awareness - - 7 true //  
Should - attention be wander, repeat -  
idea, & add:

"I would remember -> be. I want  
to be happy."



"63" - light P. world bring peace  
 every mind = my forgiveness.<sup>4</sup>  
 How holy are - who is power  
 bring peace every mind! How blessed  
 - who can bear recogn. - means for  
 letting - be done - ! What function  
 would - want - ? What purpose  
 could - that would bring greater  
 happiness?

- ideal - light P. world -  
 such a function // - Son of God looks  
 - for his redemption // release // yours  
 give him, for it belongs to you // Accept  
 no trivial purpose or meaningless  
 desire in its place, or - forget -  
 purpose, & leave God's Son in hell //  
 - no idle request - being asked of  
 you // - asked <sup>accept</sup> ~~re~~ salmt. -  
 may be yours 'give // // Recogn. - in part  
 P. - funct, - - be happy - remember  
 it very often today. We - beg - day  
 by acknowledging it, & close - day -  
 - the thought P. it in our awareness // And  
 throughout - day, - repeat this as  
 often as we can.

Heart P. world brings peace / every  
 mind - my forgiveness.

I am - means God has appointed for  
 - salvt. P. world."

→ prob find it easier to let  
 related thoughts come in a minute or  
 two - should devote 'considering' → if  
 I close eyes // However, do not wait  
 for such an opportunity // No chance  
 should be lost in recognizing today's  
 idea // Remember - God's Love looks  
 for his salvt. // And who by your  
 Self must be His Love?



---68 "let me & forget my function"

Today's idea ) merely another way  
P saying 'let me & wander, n tempt.'

- purpose P - world (see ) 'obscure'  
function P forgiveness, & pride < ->  
justification for doing so // O 'temptation'  
abandon God & His Son, taking on a  
physical appearance // O -> 1 - body's eyes  
look upon

Nothing - body's eyes seem 'see'  
be anything & a form P temptator, since  
-> & - purpose P - body itself // yet  
learned --- - Holy Spirit has another  
use for all P illus: < needs, & :  
sees no purpose in them // '- N.S.,  
world > a place where < learn 'forgive  
yourself what < think P as < sins // &  
> percept, - physical appearance P  
tempt. becomes - spiritual receipt. P  
salvat. //

Review our last few lessons, &  
function here ) 'be - light P - world, a  
function given < by God // O only -  
arrogance P - ego \ leads < 'question'  
>, & O only feel P - ego \ induces <

Regard yourself as unworthy P - task  
 assigned by God Himself // - world's  
 savior. awaits your forgiveness bec. =  
 it does. So P God escape all ill<sup>s</sup>  
 temptations & all temptations // - So P  
 God > you //

Only by fulfilling - function  
 given by God - < by happy // -  
 > bec. < function > 'be happy by  
 using - means by 'happiness bec. useful  
 -> no other way // ∴ every <sup>time</sup> ~~choice~~ <sup>choice</sup>  
 make ~~choice~~ or a 'fulfill < funct. < >  
 really choosing what 'be happy or e //

Let us remember -> today //  
 let us remind ourselves P it n - morning  
 + again - night, & all - day as  
 well // Prepare yourself & advance for  
 all - decisions < -> make today by  
 remembering - & all really very

simple // Each one -> lead 'happiness &  
 'unhappiness // Can such a simple  
 decision really be difficult 'make?

Let e - form P - decision  
 occur // Complexity P form does a  
 imply complexity of context // a simple



41. God goes w me where I go.
42. God > my strength. Union > His gift.
43. God > my love. I see a part > Him.
44. God > Light n I see.
45. God > Mind n I think.
46. God > love n I rejoice.
47. God > strength n I trust.
48. → > nothing ' fear.
49. God's voice speaks ' me all - - day.
50. I am sustained by - Love ' God.

—  
—  
—  
—

**Workbook 2b**

...

—  
—



21. I am determined 'see things diff.
22. What I see is a form of vengeance.
23. I can escape the world I see by going up attack thoughts.
24. I do a per. my own best interests.
25. I do a know what anything is for.
26. My attack thoughts attacking my invulnerability.
27. Above all else I want 'see.
28. Above all else I want 'see things diff.
29. God is everything I see.
30. God is " " " " bec God is my mind.
31. I am a - victim of world I see.
32. I'm interested - world I see.
33. I'm the way of looking at world.
34. I could see peace with P.
35. My mind is part of God's. I am H. holy.
36. My beliefs envelope everything I see.
37. My " blesses world.
38. I'm nothing my beliefs I do.
39. My beliefs is my salvation.
40. I am blessed as a Son of God.

~~- <sup>decis.</sup> choice on earth can have a content  
 different ) just - simple choice // -  
 ) - only choice - H. S. sees // ; 0 - only  
 choice -> ) //~~

~~Today, ->, let us practice ->  
 thoughts of ten:~~

~~"let me - forget my function.~~

~~let me - try 'substit. mine for  
 God's.~~

~~let me forgive & be happy."~~

~~At least once, devote ten or 15 minutes  
 reflecting on -> closed eyes // Related  
 thoughts -> come 'help' if -> <sup>reminds</sup> ~~back~~  
 - crucial import. of function ' - + ' -  
 world //~~

~~- frequent practice periods 'be  
 practiced throughout - day, devote sev.  
 minutes to reviewing - thoughts, & ->  
 ' thinking about them + about  
 nothing else, -> -> be quite diffc.~~

~~at first part, since -> a patient  
 - mind discipline \ C requires // -  
 may need 'repeat' let me - forget  
 my function quite often, 'help' ->  
 concentrate. //~~



~~the shorter~~ periods  
 2 forms of practice are required  
 1. times, ~~for~~ do - except - eyes  
 closed // 2. times, <sup>keep</sup> eyes open  
 after reviewing - idea, & look slowly  
 & unselectively about, telling  
 yourself:

" -> - would a my function 'save.' "

-65. "My only function - one God gave me."

- idea for today reaffirm commitment 'Salvat.' (also reminds  
 - - - - - no other function but  
 -> // Both P - thoughts & ~~etc.~~ me. for a total commitment // Salvat. I be ~~it~~ only purpose & hold while  
 - still cherish others // <sup>full</sup> - accept. P Salvat. - - only function me. entails 2 phases: - receipt. P Salvat. - - function, - - relinquishment P all other goals & wanted for yourself //  
 -> - only way n I can take rightful place among sources P world // -> - only way n I can say & mean, "My only function - one God gave me." // -> - only way - I find peace & mind //

~~For practice periods~~ Today, I for a number '7' follow, set aside 10-15 minutes during day for a more sustained practice period n I try understand & accept what today's idea really means //



(effort - escape) all ~~diff~~ - perceived  
 diff. // ( <sup>places</sup> pass - key - door -  
 piece - closed upon yourself // -  
 own hand // ( give - answer <sup>1st</sup> -  
 Searching <sup>alone</sup> - ~~understand~~ since time beyond

Try, if possible, to undertake -  
 daily extended practice periods -  
 approx. - same time 2 day // Try  
 also 'determine' - time & advance  
 for today, & - adhere 'it as  
 closely as possible // <sup>TP</sup> purpose P -> )'  
 arrange - day so - -> set a  
 time for God, as well as for all -  
 third purposes & goals -> pursue  
 -> part P - long-range disciplinary  
 training -> mind needs, so - -  
 H.S. can use it consistently for -  
 purpose He shares - //

For a practice period, begin  
 by reviewing idea for today // ->  
 close eyes, repeat 'it' yourself  
 again, & watch mind carefully  
 'catch whatever thoughts cross it //  
 TP // first, make no attempt, <sup>concentrate</sup> discover  
 only on thoughts related ' -> <sup>today's</sup> idea //

Rather, try 'uncover D = - crisis'  
 interfere ← it // Note each one as it  
 comes ← ← ← little instrument or  
 concern as poss., dismissing them by  
~~from~~ telling yourself:

" → thought repres. a goal (→)  
 preventing me → accept my only  
 function."

After a while, interf. thoughts  
 → bec. harder 'find' // try 'continue'  
 a minute or so longer, attempting  
 catch a few P - idle thoughts /  
 slipped past attention before, &  
 do a strain & make undue effort  
 doing this // Then tell yourself:

"On this clean slate let my  
 my true point be written for me."  
 need a use → exact words, but  
 try 'get a sense of being writing  
 'i' ← this P purpose be replaced  
 by truth //

Finally, repeat the idea for  
 today once more, & devote rest  
 P. practice periods 'trying' focusing  
 on its importance, the relief its



accept - bring 'r by resolving < conflicts  
 once & for all, & extent 'r really  
 want what. in spite of own foolish  
 notions - contrary &

... later practice periods, I  
 should be undertaken at least  
 once or twice, use - <sup>form</sup> apply. "

applying today's idea:

"My only friend is God gave me,  
 I want no other & I'm no other."

Sometimes close & eyes as  
 practice, & sometimes keep open &  
 look about & // O what I see  
 now - - - - - be totally changed  
 when I accept the today's idea  
 completely &

66. "My happiness & my function  
are one."

↳ surely noticed → emphasis is  
throughout our recent lessons →  
connections betw. fulfilling function  
& achieving happiness // → bec. → do  
= really see - connections // (not → )  
more → just a connect. between ;  
- are - same thing // → focus are  
different, c → content & completely  
one //

- ego does constant battle c - N.S.  
204  
is // - fundamental? & what a function  
is // So does it do const. battle c -  
N.S. about what a happiness is // O  
e - two-way battle // - ego attacks &  
N.S. does a respond // He knows what  
a function is // He knows that a  
happiness //

Today c → try to go past →  
wholly meaningless battle, & arrive c -  
truth about a function // c → engage  
in teacher's arguments about what  
c // c → a bec. hopelessly involved  
in defining happiness, & determining -



means for achieving it //  $\hookrightarrow$  = indulge  
 ego by listening 'its attacks on truth //  
 $\hookrightarrow$  = merely be glad —  $\hookrightarrow$  can find  
 out what truth is //

Our longer practice period for  
 today has as its purpose  $\hookrightarrow$  acceptance  
 p. ~~practice~~ only  $\hookrightarrow$  ~~trust~~  $\rightarrow$  a very real  
 connect bet. - functions God gave  $\hookrightarrow$   $\hookrightarrow$   
 happiness,  $\hookrightarrow$  that they are actually  
 identical // God gave  $\hookrightarrow$  only happiness //  
 $\therefore$  - functions He gave  $\hookrightarrow$  must be  
 happiness, even if it appears 'be  
 different // Today's exer. 7.7 attempt  
 go beyond  $\rightarrow$  differ. appearance,  $\hookrightarrow$   
 recognize a common content where it exists  
 $\hookrightarrow$  Truth //

Begin - 10-15 min. practice period  
 by reviewing  $\rightarrow$  thoughts:

# "God gives my only happiness.

He has given my trust. 'me.

Therefore my trust must be happiness."

try 'see - logic  $\rightarrow$  sequence, even if  
 $\hookrightarrow$  do  $\rightarrow$  accept - conclusion //  $\hookrightarrow$  only if  
~~just~~  $\rightarrow$  premises are wrong — - conclus.  
 could be false // Let us, then, think about

- premise for a while, as  $\rightarrow$  practicing  
 - first is that God gives  $\rightarrow$  only happiness //  $\rightarrow$  could be false, of course, & I 've false  $\circ$  me.  
 define God as something He is  $\rightarrow$  love & give evil, & what  $\rightarrow$  happiness is evil // God & give what He does  $\rightarrow$  is, & He cannot  $\rightarrow$  what He is  $\rightarrow$  // Unless God gives  $\rightarrow$  only happiness, He must be evil // And  $\circ$   $\rightarrow$  definition P. H. S. which  $\rightarrow$  are believing if  $\rightarrow$  do not accept first premise //

- Second premise  $\rightarrow$  - God has given  $\rightarrow$  function //  $\rightarrow$  seen  $\rightarrow$   
 $\rightarrow$  only 2 parts  $\rightarrow$  mind & Dwe is - ego's, &  $\rightarrow$  made up P. H. S. // - other  $\rightarrow$  - same P. H. S., where truth abides //  $\rightarrow$  are no other guides  $\rightarrow$  -  
 \* choice betw, & no other outcomes possible  $\rightarrow$  result P. choice but - fear  $\rightarrow$  - ego always separates  $\circ$  - love  $\rightarrow$  - H.S. always offers 'replace it //

thus  $\rightarrow$  must be  $\rightarrow$  function)



estab. by God = His Voice n (, or, ) made  
 by ego ) ( made 'to place His //  
 belief > true? Unless God gave < funct. '  
 (, it must be - gift p. ego // Does -  
 ego really i gifts 'give, being <sup>truly</sup> illus. &  
 offering only - illus. of gifts?

Think about -> during - longer  
 practice period today // Think also  
 about - many forms - illus. & <  
 function has taken n ( mind, & -  
 many ways n ) ( tried ' find  
 solat. n - ego's guidance // Did  
 < find it? Were < happy? Did -  
 bring < peace?

< -> need great honesty today //  
 Remember - outcomes fairly, & consider  
 also whether < & our reasonable '  
 Expect happiness > anything - ego has  
 our proposed // Get @ - only alternat.  
 T - H.S.'s Voice // < -> listen ' madness  
 I hear - truth // Try ' make -> choice,  
 as < think ~~of~~ about - premises on '  
 our conclusions rests // < I share n ->  
 conclusion, & n no other // For God  
 Himself shows it < us //

Today's idea ) to quiet mind &  
 - perception p. same r. same, r. different  
 as different // On one side stand all  
 illusions // All truth stands on other //  
 let us try today to reach — only  
 truth & love //

in shorter periods, I would be  
 partic. helpful if undertaken twice a  
 hour today, — some p. applie. )

Suggested:

"My happiness & my direction as I,  
 bec. God has given me both."

It is not more than a minute, &  
 probably less, I repeat — words <sup>slooly</sup> & think  
 about them a little as I say them //



pt. "Love created me like Itsself."

Today's idea is a complete & accurate statement of what we are // => why we are - light of world // => why God appointed us as ~~someone~~ <sup>someone</sup> of world's ~~salvator~~ // => why - Love of God looks for his salvator // He is saved by what we are //

→ make every effort today! Reach → truth about you, & to realize fully, if only for a moment, — it is — truth // — longer practice period for today, → think about reality, & its wholly unchanged nature // → begin by repeating → truth, & then spend a few minutes adding some relevant thoughts, such as:  
 "Holiness created me holy."  
 "Kindness created me kind."  
 "Helpfulness created me helpful."  
 "Perfection created me perfect."

→ attribute which is accordance with God as He defines Himself is appropriate // → trying today, which is definition of God, & replace it with His Own // & also

trying emphasize — I are part P His  
 definition P His self //

After I gone over several such  
 related thoughts, try to let all  
 thoughts drop away for a brief  
 preparatory interval, & → try to  
 reach past all I images & pre-  
 concept<sup>s</sup> about yourself — truth &  
 I // If love created I like I self,  
 → Self must be a I // And  
 somewhere a I mind it is → for I'  
 find //

I may find it nec. 'repeat -  
 idea from time to time, 'replace  
 distracting thoughts // I may find  
 — → not sufficient, & — I  
 need 'repeat add continue & add  
~~add~~<sup>other</sup> thoughts related — truth  
 about yourself // Yet perhaps I  
 I succeed a going past that, & =  
 — interval of thought-less-ness —  
 awareness of a blazing light — I  
 recognize yourself as love created I //  
 Be confident. However, — I → do  
 much today 'long — awareness near,



whether ~~or~~ succeed or a today //

It - be partic. helpful today  
' practice - idea for - day as often as  
< can // < need ' hear - truth about  
yourself as frequently as poss., bec.  
< mind > so preoccup. < false self-  
images // 4 or 5 times - hour, &  
perhaps even more, < would be  
most beneficial ' remind yourself

Love created & like Itself //

<sup>Hear - truth about yourself</sup>  
P/ Toy ' realize, as < do so, — > > e

< tiny, solitary voice — tells <  
this // > > - Voice for God, reminding  
< P. < Father of your Self // > >  
- Voice of truth, replacing everything  
- ego tells < about yourself < -  
- simple truth about - Son of God //  
You were created by Love like  
Itself //

18 "Love holds no grievances."

↳ we created by love

like Itself can hold no grievances  
+ know your Self // 'hold a grievance  
is to forget who I am // 'hold a  
grievance > to see yourself as a  
body // 0 - decision / let - ego rule  
↳ mind, + 'condemn - body 'death //

Perhaps I do ~~not~~ yet fully

realize just what holding grievances  
does' I am aware // It seems 'split  
↳ off > I source, + make I unlike

How // Then it makes I behave —  
He is like what I become, for  
no one can conceive of his Creator  
as unlike himself // I shut off > I

Self, ~~who~~ ~~which~~ remain aware of  
himself his Creator, I Self seems  
'sleep, while - part of mind —

weaves this ~~is~~ sleep appears'

I'm aware // Can all → arise >

holding grievances? Oh yes! For he

who holds grievances > ~~sleep~~ denies he  
created by love + his Creator has  
become fearful 'him & his dream of



~~hate~~ // ~~And~~ Who can draw & hatred &  
 a fear God? // P as sure — those I  
 hold grievances — define God as  
 our image as a certain — God  
 created them like Himself & defined  
 as part of Him // O as sure —  
 those I hold grievances → suffer  
 guilt as O cert. — those who  
 forgive → find peace // O as sure  
 — those I ~~hold~~ hold grievances →  
 forget who they are as O cert.  
 — those who ~~hold~~ forgive → remember //

Would I be willing relinquish  
 all grievances if I ~~thought~~ <sup>thought</sup> ~~so~~ → <sup>if</sup> so?  
 P/Perhaps I do believe — I let  
 all grievances go! That, however, I  
 scribble a question of motivation //  
 Today → try find out how I  
 would feel without ~~them~~ <sup>grievances</sup> // If I  
 succeed even ~~by~~ so slightly,  
 → must be a problem & motivation  
 again //

Begin today's extended  
 practice period by searching mind for  
 those against whom I hold what I

Report as major grievances // Some p → be  
 quite easy' find // Then think p -  
 seemingly minor grievances - held against  
 those & her, & even think & love // c →  
 quickly bec. apparent ~~the~~ → ) no-one  
 against whom & do a clerical grievance  
 p some sort //

→ has left & alone & all -  
 unwise & percept, p yourself // Determine  
 now ' see all → people as friends // Say  
 'them all collectively, ~~thinking~~ <sup>thinking</sup> & =  
 by <sup>rather</sup> ~~more~~ as & do so:

"I would see & as my friends,  
 that I may remember & & pot p me,  
 And come to know myself."

Spent - remainder p - practice  
 period & thinking p yourself as completely  
 at peace & everyone & everything, safe  
 & a world I protect & & loves & & I  
 & love & return // Try "feel safety  
 surrounding you, bearing over & &  
 holding & up // Try "feel, lower  
 briefly, → nothing can harm &  
 & way // At - end p - practice  
 period, tell yourself:



"Love holds no grievances."

When I let all my grievances go,  
I → know I am perfectly safe."

- Short practice periods should  
include a quick appl. P today's idea  
s → form, whenever → thought P  
Grievance arises against anyone, physically  
present or not:

"Love holds no grievances."

Let me not betray my Self."

in addit., repeat - idea sev. times -  
hour, s → form;

"Love holds no grievances."

I would water my Self

by <sup>laying</sup> ~~telling~~ all my grievances aside  
and watering in Him"

69. "My grievances hide - light p.  
world n me."

No-one can look upon what  
grievances conceal / Bec. - grievances are  
hiding - light p. world <sup>if anyone</sup> stands n darkness,  
+ as bride line // But as veil p  
grievances > lifted, + > be released + here //  
Share + salvat. now + who stand  
beside + where + n hell // He + brother  
n - light p. world which saves + both //

Today let us make another real  
attempt 'reach - light n // Before -  
undertake this, n our more extended  
practice period today, let us devote sev.  
minutes 'think about what + = be'  
trying 'do // + > literally attempting'  
get n touch + - salvat. p. world // + >  
~~actually~~ trying 'see past - veil p  
darkness - keeps it concealed // + >  
trying 'let veil be lifted, + see -  
tion p God's Son walk n sunlight //

let us begin our longer practice  
period today + full realization p all +,  
+ real de-fraction 'reach what I share'  
us + all else // Salvat. n our only need //



→ ~~no~~ other purpose here, & no other function  
 ' fulfill // learning salvation & our only  
 goal // let us end - ancient, search today,  
 by finding - light & us & holding it up  
 for everyone & search - us ' look upon &  
 rejoice //

Very quietly now, <sup>eyes closed,</sup> try ' let all -  
 content & generally occupies & course. go'll  
 think of & mind as a vast <sup>round</sup> circular  
 area, surrounded by a layer of heavy dark  
 clouds // & can see only - clouds bec.  
 & seem ' be standing outside - ~~side~~  
~~side~~ whole area, & quite apart & it //  
 & where & stand, & <sup>SEE</sup> ~~if~~ no  
 reason to believe → & a brilliant light  
 hidden by - clouds // - clouds seem ' be -  
 only reality // - seem ' be all → is ' see //  
 ∴ & do a attempt ' walk through - &  
 past - , which > - only way & ' & would  
 be really convinced - & → lack &  
 substance // )

← - mass → attempt today //

TR // After & 's thought about -  
 importance & what & 's trying ' do '  
 yourself & ' - world, settle & perfect

stiffness, remembering only how much I  
 want ' reach - light n I today, = now.  
 Determine ' go past - clouds // Reach out  
 & touch - n I mind; break - aside - I  
 hand; feel them resting on I cheeks  
 & forehead & eyelids as I go there //  
 // Go on; clouds cannot stop I //

If I am doing - exer.<sup>s</sup> properly, I →  
 beg. ' get a sense of being lifted up &  
 carried ahead // I little effort & small  
 determination call for - power & -  
 universe ' help I, & God Himself →  
 raising I & darkness & height // I n  
 accord c His Will // I fail bec. I  
 will > His // // Have confid. n I Father  
 today // And be cert. — He has  
 heard I & has answered // I may  
 & receive His answer yet, but I  
 I indeed be <sup>sure</sup> ~~not~~ — o open I,  
 & I → yet receive it // Try, as I  
 attempt ' go - clouds ' - light,  
 bold → confid. n I mind // Try ' I  
 remember — I n at last joining  
 I will to God's // Try ' keep -  
 thought clearly n mind — what I



understand. - God must succeed // Then  
 let - power of God work ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~world~~,  
 - His Will & yours may be done //  
 - shorter practice periods, I want  
 want 'do as often as possible a new  
 - impact of today's idea <sup>+</sup> ~~you~~ ~~it~~  
~~is~~ happiness, ~~remind~~ yourself -  
 grievances that are hidden - hidden P.  
 world & awareness // Remind yourself  
 also - & searching for it  
 alone - & do know where 'look  
 for it // Say, + :

"My grievance hidden - hidden P-world  
 I see what I is hidden.  
 Yet I want 'let it be revealed'  
 me "for my salvat. & salvat.  
 P-world

Also, be sure 'tell yourself:  
 "If I hold > grievance - hidden P-world >  
 be hidden > me"  
 if & tempted 'hold anything against  
 anyone Today!

70. "My Salvat. v. me."

↳ temptat. ↳ nothing was  
 ↳ some form p. basic tempt. a  
 behavior - idea for today // Salvat.  
 seems 'come' ↳ anywhere except ↳ //  
 So, too, does - some p. guilt // ↳  
 see mental guilt a salvat. ↳ ↳  
 ↳ own mind, ↳ handles else // when  
 ↳ realized — all guilt ↳ solely  
 ↳ invention p. yourself <sup>mind</sup> ↳ ↳ also  
 realize — guilt a salvat. must  
 be together in same place // ↳  
 underst. ↳ ↳ ↳ and //

- Seemingly "Cost" p. accept.

today's idea ↳ ↳: It means —  
 nothing outside yourself can  
 save you //; Nothing outside  
 yourself can give ↳ peace //  
 But it also means — Nothing  
 outside yourself can hurt, ↳ or  
 disturb ↳ peace, ↳ or upset ↳  
 ↳ way // P // Today's idea places  
 ↳ ↳ charge p. universe, where ↳  
 belong bec. p. who can // ↳ ↳  
 a role I can be partially accepted //



Spirit must surely begin seeing  
 accepting it & salvat. // (may e,  
 however, be other & why - recogn.  
 - guilt) & - own mind entails -  
 reality: - salvat. > as well //  
 God would e - i put -  
 remedy for sickness where > I  
 help // - way & mind has  
 worked, & e hardly His // He wants  
 to be healed, so He has kept  
 source of healing where - need for  
 healing lies // I tried to do just  
 opposite, making every attempt,  
 however discredited & fantastic it might  
 be, to sep. healing & sickness for  
 to be intended, & thus I keep  
 sickness // & purpose of ~~not~~ healing  
 - healing did e occur; God's purpose  
 & ~~the~~ Jesus - it did //  
 Today e - practice healing  
 - God's will & ours are really  
 same & - He wants us to be  
 healed, & - do e really want  
 to be sick bec. it makes us  
 unhappy // - accepting - idea





people, a possession, a various set of  
 events, a few various self-concepts /  
 script 'make real' // Recogn. — it  
 is there // Tell yourself:

"My salvat. I come to any p-thing  
 My salvat. v to me, & only to me."

All Now — try again 'reach -  
 light n, which is where salvat is /  
 I find it n - clouds — surround  
 - light, & on - I've been looking for  
 it // O —> // O / past - clouds, &  
 n. light beyond // Rememb'r —

—> I go — clouds before —  
 reach - light, & rememb'r also —  
 I never found anything n - cloud  
 patterns & wrapped — enclosed, &

— I wanted // P // Since all illus. p  
 Salvat. I failed, surely I do  
 want 'remain n - clouds looking  
 vainly for idle — when I could

so easily walk on n - light p  
 real salvat. ? Try 'pass - clouds  
 by whatever means appears // If  
 it helps, think p me holding

— hand + <sup>leading</sup> you // And I





✓ 56 - Over rev. for today covers - follow;  
 60 57. → ideas 7 for <sup>Today's</sup> review. today;  
 58. Today's review ideas QSE:  
 59. ✓ → review → ideas today;  
 59. 60. - following ideas 7 for review today ✓

57. Today let us rev. → ideas.  
 58 → ideas 7 for rev. today.  
 59. - foll. ideas 7 for rev. today.  
 60.

51 - rev. for today incl. - foll. ideas  
 52 Today's rev. covers → ideas  
 53 Today → rev. - following  
 54 → 7 - rev. ideas for today  
 55 Today's rev. incl. - following

71. <sup>4</sup> Only God's plan for salvt → work  
 ↳ may = realize — — ego has  
 set up a plan for salvt. "oppos.?"  
 God's // 0 → plan n1 ↳ believe // Since  
 0 - opposite of God's, ↳ also bel. —  
 accept God's plan n place of ego's  
 ↳ be damned // → sounds preposterous,  
 of course // but after ↳ considered  
 just what ego's plan is, perhaps  
 ↳ → realize — ↳ sound prepost. ↳  
 may be, ↳ do believe it //

- ego's plan for salvt. centers  
 on holding grievances / ↳ maintains  
 — if someone else spoke or  
 acted differently; if some external  
 circumst. or event is changed, ↳  
 would be saved // thus - source of  
 salvt. ↳ constantly pers. ↳  
 outside //

Each guidance ↳ held ↳ a  
 declaration, ↳ ↳ accept. ↳ ↳  
 believe, ↳ says, "If ↳ or diff. ↳  
 would be saved." = change of  
 mind ↳ ↳ nec. for salvt. ↳  
 Thus demanded of everyone ↳



Anything except yourself

- role assigned ' < own mind,  
 - I simply determine what  
 other - I will want change if  
 - I be saved // According to same  
 plan, any <sup>per</sup> size of salvat. >  
 acceptable, provided - < > a work  
 > success - further work >  
 continue, for - illus. - altho. >  
 hope has failed - > still grounds  
 for hope - > places + - things  
 persists // Another person will save better;  
 another sit. - > offer hope //

Such > - ego's plan for <  
 Salvation // Such < > see how on  
 strict accord - . ego's basic doctrine,  
 "seek & do not find" ? // For what  
 could more surely guarantee -  
 < > a find salvat. - > channeling  
 to efforts ' searching for it where  
 O. a ? :

God's plan for salvat. works  
 simply bec. by following His  
 direction < seek for <sup>salvat</sup> where it is //  
 But if < I succeed, as God promises

Well, I must be willing ' seek & only //  
 Otherwise your purpose is divided & I  
 → attempt ' follow 2 plans for salvat.  
 1) 7 diametric. opposed in all ways //  
 Result can only bring confusion, misery,  
 & a deep sense of failure & despair //

How can I escape all this?

Very simply // Today's idea for  
 today is - answer. Only God's  
 plan for salvat. → work // → I be  
 not <sup>real</sup> conflict about → bec. → no  
 possible alternative // God's plan —  
 save I // His is - only plan —  
 is cert. in its outcome // His is - only  
 plan — must succeed //

let us practice recog. →  
 certainty today // And let us  
 rejoice — → → answer ' what  
 seemed ' be a conflict is no  
~~answer~~ resolution poss. // All things  
 I pass ' God // Salvat. must be  
 yours bec. p His plan, I I fail //

Req. 2 longer pract. periods  
 for today by thinking about  
 today's idea, & realizing — it cert. //



2 parts, 2 meaning equal contrib. - whole  
 God's plan <sup>for</sup> ~~with~~ ~~salvat~~ - work, &  
 other plans - not // Do not allow  
 yourself to be depressed or angry at  
 second part; @ without n - just //  
 And n - just & full release & all  
 own wise attempts & mad  
 proposals 'free yourself // They  
 led 'depression & anger // But God's  
 plan - succeed // ( - lead ' <sup>release</sup> ~~joy~~ &  
 joy //

Remembering -> let us  
 devote - remainder P - extended  
 pract. period 'asking God' reveal His  
 plan 'us // Ask P Him:  
 "What would ( ) me do?"  
 "Where " " " " go?"  
 "What would " " " say, & 'where?"  
 Give Him <sup>the</sup> changes P - rest P - practice  
 period, or let Him tell & what needs  
 to be done by ( ) in His plan for  
 salvat. // He - answer ( ) in propert.  
 ( ) willingness 'hear His voice //  
 Refuse not 'work // - very fast -  
 & doing - exercises prove ( ) some

written ' list ' → enough ' extant. ( claim ' His answer

n. short p.p. tell yourself of the — Only God's plan for salvat. → work. Be alert ' all tempt. ' held Grievances today, & respond ' - → form p. id today's idea:

"Holding grievances ? - opposite of God's plan for salvatiori

And only His plan → work."

Try ' remembr - idea for today some 6 or 7 times as show // → could be no better way ' spend a half a minute or less → ' remembr - Some p. & salvat, & ' see it where it is //



72 "Holding Grievances" & attack on God's plan for salvation.

while it is ego's plan for salvation - opposite of God's, it is yet emphasized as an active assault on His plan, & a deliberate attempt 'destroy it' // an attack, God is assigned - attrib. // actually assoc. - ego, while - ego appears 'face on' - attrib. of God //

- ego's fundamental wish to replace God // a doct. - ego - physical embodiment of wish // For a wish which seems 'surrounded' - mind & a body, <sup>keeping it</sup> sep. & alone, & unable 'reach other minds' except - body // made 'superior' it // however, I be true communic. // - limit on communic. I be - best means 'expand communic. // but - ego would I believe - it is //

Although - attempt 'keep - limitations' a body would impose > obs. here, it is perhaps a so apparent why holding grievances //

~~attack~~ on God's plan for ~~salv~~ // But let  
 us consider the kind of things I & T  
 apt ' hold grievances for // Are - always  
 aware - something a body does? A  
 person says something - do a lie; e  
 does something - displeases us; e  
 "betrays" - hostile thoughts -  
 behavior //

- & T dealing here - what  
 person is // On - contrary, - & T exclus.  
 concerned - what e does - a body //  
 - & T doing more - failing - help  
 - freeing - its limitations // - & T  
 actively trying - hold lie to it  
 by confusing it - lie, - judging -  
 as one // Herein - God attacked,  
 for if His Son - only a body, so  
 must He be as well // A creator  
 wholly unlike his creation - inconceivable //

If God - a body, what  
 must His plan for ~~salv~~ be?  
 What could it be but death? -  
 trying - present Himself as - Author  
 of life - & of death, He - a liar &  
 a deceiver, full of false promises &



offering illus. a place of truth?

- body's apparent reality makes  
 view of God quite convincing // a fact, if  
 - body is real, it would be divine.  
 indeed 'escape' → conclusion // And every  
 grievance — hold insists —  
 body > real // (overlooks entirely  
 what is better is // It reinforces  
 belief — → a body, & condemns  
 for it // And it asserts — → salvat.  
 must be death, perpetuating → attack  
 onto God, & holding His response  
 for it //

' → carefully prepared arena,  
 where angry animals seek for prey &  
 mercy enters net, - ego comes 'save  
 you // God made a body // Very  
 well // let us accept → & be glad //  
 As a body, <sup>do</sup> let ~~not~~ yourself be  
 deprived of what - body can give //  
 Take little & get // God gave  
 nothing // - body's only savior // o -  
 death of God & salvat. //

→ universal belief of world  
 ← see // Some hate body, & say

have & humiliate it // @there love -  
 body; & try 'glorify & exalt it // But  
 while it stands at - center p -  
 concept p yourself, & attacking  
 God's plan for salvat., & are  
 holding grievances against Him & His  
 creator — & may a hear - voice  
 p truth & welcome it as friend //  
 & chosen savior takes His place  
 instead // It's & friend; He's &  
 enemy //

& — try today 'stop &  
 senseless attacks on salvat. // & —  
 try 'welcome it instead // Our  
 upside-down percept. has been remain'  
 our peace p mind // & see ourselves  
 as a body, & truth outside us,  
 locked away & our awareness by - body's  
 limitations // Now & going 'try'  
 see & differently // TP/ - heart p truth  
 & us, where it's placed by God // O.  
 body — & outside us, & & our  
 concern // 'be without a body & 'be  
 our natural state // 'recogn. - heart p  
 truth & us & 'recogn ourselves as & are



' seen ~~our~~ <sup>Self</sup> ~~Self~~ - ~~Self~~ <sup>Self</sup> body > ' end -  
 attack on God's plan for salvat., & '  
 accept it instead // And wherever I accepted,  
 it is accomplished already //

Our goal n - longer prot. per.<sup>s</sup>  
 today > ' bec. aware — God's  
 plan for salvat. has already been  
 accomplished n us // ' achieve → goal,  
 & must replace attack & acceptance //  
 As long as & attack it, & I  
 underst. what God's plan for us is //  
 & I am attacking what & do &  
 recogn. //

Now & I going ' try ' lay judgment  
 aside, & ask what God's plan for  
 us is // "What > salvat., Father?" / I  
 do not know.

Tell me that I may underst.  
 Then & → wait <sup>in quiet</sup> for His answer // <sup>IP</sup> &  
 attacked ~~the~~ <sup>God's</sup> plan for salvat. without  
 waiting ' hear what it is // &  
 shouted our grievances so loudly —  
 & & listened ' His Voice // & used  
 our grievances to close our eyes & stop  
 our ears // Now & would see & hear

+ ~~Learn~~ What is salvation, Father? Ask  
 + < > be answered. Seek + you will  
 find // ~~no longer asking~~ - ego  
 what (salvat.) for what? just it // < >  
 asking it of truth // Be certain, —,  
 — answer will be true, bec. of  
 whom you ask // whenever I feel  
 confidence wane + I hope P  
 success flicker + go out, repeat  
 question + request, remembering —  
 < > asking - P - infinite Creator P  
 infinity, who created + live Himself!

"What is salvation, Father?"

I do not know.

Tell me, — I may understand."

He → answer // Be certain. 'hear //

One or perhaps 2 shorter

pr. per. / → be enough for today, since  
 → be a <sup>slightly</sup> longer than usual //

The exercises to be followed:

"Holding  
 my evidences → attack on God's  
 plan for salvation"

let me accept it instead.

"What is salvation, Father?"

→ wait a minute or so in silence, probably



← tape closed, & listen for His answers

73. "I will not be light."

Today I consider - will I share  
 ✓ God // → - same - ego's idle  
 wishes, out of darkness & nothingness  
 arise // - will I share - God has all -  
 power & creation in it // - ego's idle  
 wishes are unshared, & in no part  
 at all // Its wishes are not idle in  
 sense that they do make a world of  
 illusion in I believe can be very strong  
 But - & idle indeed in terms of creation //  
 - make nothing - & real //

Idle wishes & grievances are  
 partners or co-makers in picturing - world  
 of ego // - wishes of ego gave rise to it,  
 & - ego's need for grievances, I are  
 nec. maintain it, peopled it with  
 figures & scenes & attacks & call  
 for "righteous" judgment // They be-  
 - middlemen - ego employs traffic  
 in grievances, & stand betw. you &  
 awareness & brother's reality //  
 Beholding them, I do not know  
 brothers or self //



~~I will ) lost' ( ) -> strange history,  
 n' quit ) traded back & forth, + grievances  
 increase & exchange // Can such a  
 world be created by - will - Love of  
 God share & His Father? Did God  
 create disaster for His Son? Creation  
 & - will & both together // Would God  
 create a world - kills Himself?~~

~~Today & -> try once more  
 Reach - world & ) n accordance & -  
 will // - light & n it be. - ( does a  
 oppose - Will & God // O e Heaven, but  
 - light & Heaven shines - on it //~~

~~Darkness has vanished, - ego's idle wishes  
 & been withdrawn~~

~~(yet = light) & shine upon ->  
 world reflects & will, + so it must be  
 n & - look for it // & picture &  
 world & only minor what & written //  
 - source - & neither light nor darkness I've  
 found writing? // Grievances darken mind,  
 + & look out upon a darkened world //  
 Forgiveness lifts - darkness, re-creates &  
 will, + lets & look upon a world &  
 light //~~







- Let will assert itself, joined  
 power of God & united - Self //  
 Put - rest of part. pe. of their  
 equidance // Join - them as they lead  
 - way //

- shorter p.p.s, again make a  
 declaration of what I really want // Say:  
 "I want to be light.

Darkness is my will."

- should be repeated sev. times &  
 hear // It is most in part, however,  
 'Apply today's idea' -> false witness.  
 -> 'tempted' held a griev. P - trial //  
 -> - help & let C. grievances go,  
 list of cherishing - & hating - n -  
 darkness //



74. ~~74.~~ ~~74.~~ → no will but God's "

- # idea for today can be regarded - - central thought toward all our exer.<sup>s</sup> & directed // God's - only will // is // when I accepted  
→, ← recognized — will is His //  
- belief — conflict & poss. gone //  
Peace has replaced - strange idea  
— I'm torn by conflicting goals //  
As - expression P. Will of God, I no goal but His //

→ great peace & today's idea  
And - exer.<sup>s</sup> for today are directed towards fulfilling it // - idea itself & wholly true // ∴ it I give me illus.<sup>s</sup> // Without illus.<sup>s</sup> conflict & imposs. //

let us try 'recogn. → today, & experience - peace → recognit. brings //

Begin - longer pr. periods by repeating → thoughts. Rev. times, slowly & with firm determin. 'understand what they mean & 'held - in mind -

"→ no will but God's.

I I be a conflict."

→ spend sev. minutes & adding some

related thoughts, such as:

"I am at peace."

"Nothing disturbs me. My will is God's."

"My will & God's are one."

"God wills peace for His Son."

During ~~it~~ → introd. phase, be sure to deal quickly ← → conflict thoughts — may cross mind // Tell yourself mind:

"→ no Will but God's."

→ conflict thoughts are meaningless."

If → one conflict area seems partic. diffi. resolve, simple it out for special consid. // Think about it briefly. very specific, receiv. - partic. person or persons ← the sit. <sup>or sit.s</sup> involved, → tell yourself:

"→ no Will but God's."

I share it ← Him.

My conflicts about — I be real"

After a cleared mind → way, close eyes & try exper. - peace 'l & reality entitles ← I see it, & feel it closing around ← // → may be



Some temptat. 'mistake' = attempts for  
 withdrawal, c - diff. > easily detected //  
 If c > succeeding, c = feel a deep  
 sense of joy + increased alertness,  
 rather - a feeling of drowsiness +  
 enervation // Joy characteris peace // By  
 > exper. - c realize < reached it //  
 If c feel yourself merely slipping off  
 & withdrawal, quickly repeat - idea  
 for today, & try again // Do - as  
 often as nec. / -> definite gain  
 in refusing 'allow retreat & withdraw,  
 even if c do succeed in exper. -  
 peace c seek //

o - later practice periods,  
 should be undertaken at reg. <sup>\* predeterm.</sup> inter. 5  
 today, say 'yourself':

"-> no will but God's.

I seek His peace today."

Then try 'find what c & seeking, A  
 minute or two every 1/2 hour, -  
 eyes closed - if poss, would be well  
 spent on this today.

75. "light has come."

- light has v/ & 7 healed & &  
 I heal // - light has v/ & 7 saved &  
 & I saw // & 7 - peace, & & bring  
 peace & // Darkness & turmoil &  
 death & disappeared // - light has  
 come //

Today & celebrate - happy  
 ending & long dream & disaster //  
 & 7 no dark dream now // - light has  
 come // Today beg - time & light  
 for & everyone // & a new era, &  
 & a new world & born // - old one has  
 left no trace upon it & its passing //  
 Today & see a diff. world, bec -  
 light has come //

Our exer<sup>s</sup> for today & be  
 happy ones, & & offer thanks  
 for - passing & old & - beg. &  
 new // No shadows & - past remain  
 'darken our sight & - world  
 forquies affr us // Today & &  
 accept & - new world as what  
 & want 'see // & & be given what  
 & desire // & will 'see - light ; - light



has come //

Our longer practice periods to be devoted 'looking on - world our purposes shows us // → what we want 'see, & only this // Our single purpose makes our goal inevitable // Today - real world rises before us w/ gladness, 'be seen at last // Light & given us, now — legit has come // we do see ego's shadow today // we see light, & in it do we see Heaven's reflection be across - world //

Begin - pract. per. by telling yourself - glad tidings of release; " - light has come.

"I'm forgiven - world."

Dwell not upon - past today // Keep a completely open mind, <sup>washed</sup> clear of all past ideas, & clear of every concept & made // I'm forgiven - world today // And I look upon it - now as if I never saw it before // I do not know yet what it looks like // You merely wait 'till it shows to you //

while I wait, repeat Rev. James,  
 slowly & a complete patience:  
 " - light has come  
 I is forg - world."  
 Realpi - & former's settles -  
 vision // Underst - W.S. new  
 fails ' eye - quit A quit -  
 forgiving // Believe He - a fail  
 & now // a former - world // He -  
 be with & as - watch & wait //  
 He will show & what true vision  
 sees // O His Will, & a former's will  
 Wait patiently for Him // He - be  
 there - light has come // a former's  
 - world // Tell Him & know & I  
 fail bec. & trust a Him // And  
 tell yourself & wait a certainty  
 look upon - world He promised & //  
 From - time forth, & - see diff. //  
 Today - light has come // And & -  
 see world - has been promised  
 since time began, & a usual -  
 end of time made sure //  
 - shorter p.p.s too, - be joyful  
 Reminds P.C. release // Remind yourself



every quarter P - hour or so today  
 a time P special celebration // Give  
 thanks for mercy & love P God // Rejoice  
 in power P forgiveness ' heal - exist  
 completely // Be confident — ~~is~~ →  
 day → a new beginning // Without  
 darkness P. part upon eyes & I  
 fail ' see today // And what I see  
 → be so welcome — → & gladly  
 extend today forever // Say, there:

" - light has come.  
 I forgive - world."

Should - be tempted, say  
 anyone I seem ' pull - back '  
 darkness:

" - light has come.  
 I forgive you."

- dedicate - day - security " God  
 would have ~~be~~ // Keep it in  
 awareness P yourself - & see it

everywhere today, as we celebrate -  
 beginning P - ~~miss~~ / ~~light~~ P. real  
 world I see come. Replace - unforgiven  
 world & thought & real //

-76- "I am under no law but God's"

observed before how many senseless things I seemed to be. Salvation // Paul has imprisoned me - laws as senseless as it self // I am bound by them // yet understand - >> so, I just must <sup>salvat.</sup> take his - there // while I would seek for it in things I see no meaning, I tried yourself I have I make no sense // Thus do I see I = prove # Salvat. I understand //

Today I ~~force~~ <sup>be glad</sup> I prove it // For if I could, I would forever seek when it is, + never find it // - idea for today tells once again how simple is salvation // look for it where it waits for I, + there it can be found // love nowhere else, for I nowhere else //

Think of freedom is - recipient. I am a bound 'at - strange + twisted laws - I set 'save you' You really think - I - stare unless I stacks of green paper strips, + piles of



metal discs / really there a small round  
 pellet or <sup>some</sup> fluid pushed in & vein -  
 a sharpened needle - word off electric // you  
 really think & alone unless another body )  
 ✓ // % insanity - theories - things //  
 call them "laws," & put them under  
 diff. names in a long catalogue of  
 rituals that is no use & serve no purpose //  
 I must obey "laws" of medicine, of  
 economics, & of health // Protect - body, &  
 I -> be saved // I -> laws, but madness //  
 X - body ) endangered by - mind - hurts  
 itself // - body suffers - mind ->  
 jail 'see it' - writes of itself // -  
 body's suffering ) a mask - mind holds  
 up 'hide what really suffers // I  
 would understand, it is its own enemy;  
 - it attacks itself, & wants 'die' // O  
 I -> / "laws" would save - body // O  
 for -> I -> are a body //  
 -> no laws except - laws of God //  
 -> needs repeating, = over & over until I  
 realize - it applies 'everything' -  
 I made in + this ~~with~~ opposition 'His  
 will' // I magic has no meaning & what

O meant 'law does exist' Only what  
 O meant 'rule' - law = // <sup>PP</sup> laws P  
 God I must be replaced // -> divine today  
 'reforming' -> so // O no longer a  
 truth -> world rule // -> rule  
 instead of a truth which keeps us free  
 forever // Magic in prison, - laws P  
 God set free // - light has v. b.c. -> 7  
 no laws but His //

-> beg. - longer for per. today  
 - a short review P <sup>some P</sup> - diff. kinds  
 of "laws" -> behavior - must obey // -  
 world include, for ex, - "laws" P  
 nutrition, of immigration, of medication, &  
 of-body protection - innumerable ways //  
 Think further; - beh. - "Laws" P  
 friendship, of "good" relation ships, &  
 reciprocity // <sup>PP</sup> Perhaps - even these ->  
 are "laws" I set forth what I God's  
 + what I yours // Many "religions" I  
 been based on this // They would &  
 say, but damn, & Heaven's name //  
 Yet - no more strange -> other  
 laws - hold must be obeyed // 'make  
 - safe //



- 7 no laws of God's // Dismiss all  
 foolish, magical beliefs today, & hold  
 mind & silent readiness 'hear - voice  
 - speaks. truth' // & -> be listening  
 'One who says -> no loss under - laws  
 of God // Payment & neither given nor  
 received // Exchange to be made, & -> no  
 substitutes, & nothing to be replaced by  
 something else // God's laws forever  
 give & never take //

Hear Him who tells - This, a  
 real law foolish as - laws & thought  
 upheld - world & thought & saw // -  
 listen further // He would tell & more //  
 About - love & Father has for you //  
 About - endless joy He offers you //  
 About His yearning for His only  
 Son, created as His channel for  
 creation; denied Him by his belief &  
 hell //

- let us today open God's  
 channels - Him, & let His will  
 extend through us - Him // Thus >  
 creation endlessly increased // His voice  
 -> speak & -> <sup>plus</sup> as well as P -

says "Heaven which His laws keep  
 limitless forever" ← → repeat today's idea  
 until I listened + underst. → 7 no laws  
 of God // → tell ourselves, as a  
 dedication ← - pract. period concludes:  
 "I am under no laws but God's."  
 ← → repeat → dedication as  
 often as possible today; 4 or 5 times →  
 hour, as well as <sup>an hour</sup> tempt. exper.  
 ourselves as subject of the law throughout  
 - day // of our statement of our freedom  
 & all danger of all tyranny // of our  
 acknowledgment - God is our Father  
 + His Son is saved //

77. "I am entitled 'miracles'"

← 7 entitled 'miracles' bec. I want  
 to ← 7 // → rec miracles bec. I want  
 God // God's self miracles bec.  
 ← 7 one of God // I want to be  
 → saved // I want to be  
 → the identity // → → →  
 cables today //  
 a class in miracles, does a  
 lie or a illusion about yourself //



does a dip or any negative pattern  
~~that~~ a dip or any negative pattern  
 or - reveals the absence of a whole  
 or - the O what 5 7 11 0 at hand  
 or what each a pattern is /







3

does a dip on any magical powers  
~~to~~ / ~~control~~ / ~~power~~ / ~~not~~  
 or - rituals of deities // O what  
 a what O what O what O what  
 a what O what O what O what